SCHEME OF STUDIES

M.A.

Complementary Copy

SOCIOLOGY

(Under Annual System)
For the year 2012 and onward



DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY GC UNIVERSITY, FAISALABAD

DEGREE COURSES FOR M.A (Annual) SOCIOLOGY

The M.A degree in Sociology is comprised of two years course and research work. The first year covers five core courses containing 100 marks each. The second year constitutes course and research work. The research work is composed of writing a thesis, which shall be evaluated by a Committee of Examiners. In addition, each student will do fieldwork, carry specified marks. The students shall be required to stay in the field at least for a week and prepare a report as per guidelines provided by his/her supervisor and shall submit for evaluation by the concerned teacher.

Curriculum and Syllabus

Master of Arts in Sociology

For External and Annual Examination System from 2012 & onwards

List of Courses

PART-I

Paper No.	Scheme of Studies	course code	Marks
1.	Introduction to Sociology	Soc - C11	100
2.	Sociological Theory	Soc - C12	100
3.	Methods of Social Research	SOC - C13	100
4.	Social Statistics	Soc - C14	100
5.	Social Psychology	Soc - CIS	100
	Total Marks M.A. Part-	I	500

PART-II

In addition to Cultural Anthropology, another core course carrying 100 marks from among the courses below shall be opted in the second year of M.A degree program.

	Scheme of Studies	course code	Marks
1.	Cultural Anthropology (Compulsory)	SOC-D11	100
2.	Population and Demography	SOC - DJ1	100
3.	3. Community Development Soc - I		100
4.	Sociology of Development	Soc - D53	100
5.	Organization Behavior and Human Resour	ce Development	100
6.	Criminology		100
7.	Research Design and Measurement (Option	nal)	100
Total Marks M.A. Part-II			
Grand Total Marks of M.A. Degree			

SOC-DSY

Research thesis

Core 150 Marks

Field work

Core 50 Marks

In addition to Cultural Anthropology, another core course carrying 100 marks from among the courses below shall be opted in the second year of M.A degree program. List of Optional courses (Carrying 50 marks each)

- Community Development
- Globalizing Society
- Industrial Sociology
- Pakistani Society
- Political Sociology
- Quranic Sociology
- Rural Sociology
- Social Change and Development
- Social Problems of Pakistan
- Sociology of Education
- Sociology of Family and Marriage
- Sociology Health and Medicine
- Sociology Human Rights
- Sociology of Knowledge
- Sociology of Race and Ethnic Relations
- Sociology of Religion
- Sociology of social work
- Urban Sociology and Human Ecology

CONTENTS

Sr. No.	Scheme of Studies	Page No.	
1.	Introduction to Sociology		
2.	Sociological Theory	05	
3.	Methods of Social Research	07	
4.	Social Statistics	10	
5.	Social Psychology	12	
6.	Cultural Anthropology (Compulsory)	15	
7.	Population and Demography	17	
8.	Community Development	22	
9.	Sociology of Development	24	
10.	Organization Behavior and Human Resource Development	25	
11.	Criminology	27	
12.	Research Design and Measurement (Optional)	29	
13.	Industrial Sociology	31	
14.	Quranic Sociology	33	
15.	Pakistani Society	35	
16.	Political Sociology	38	
17.	Rural Sociology	40	
18.	Social Change and Development	42	
19.	Sociology of Education	44	
20.	Sociology of Family and Marriage	45	
21.	Sociology Health and Medicine	47	
22.	Sociology Human Rights	48	
23.	Sociology of Knowledge	49	
24.	Social Problems of Pakistan	50	
25.	Sociology of Religion	52	
26.	Sociology of social work	53	
27.	Sociology of Race and Ethnic Relations	54	
28.	Urban Sociology and Human Ecology	55	

code= soc-c11

Introduction to Sociology

1. Introduction

Sociology: the science of society

Scope and Significance

Fields and application of Sociology

2. Social Interaction and Social Structure

Social Interaction

The nature and basis of social interaction

Social processes

Social Structure

Status

Roles

Power and Authority

Role Allocation

3. Culture

Meaning and nature of Culture

Elements of Culture

3.2.1

i. Norms

ii. Values

iii.

Beliefs

iv. Sanctions

v. customs

Culture and Socialization

Formal And non-Formal Socialization, transmission of Culture

Cultural Lag

Cultural Variation, Cultural integration, cultural evolution, cultural pluralism

Culture and personality

4. Deviance and Social Control

Deviance and conformity

Mechanisms and techniques of social control

Agencies of Social Control

5. Social Organization

Social organization: (i) Definition (ii) meaning (iii) forms

Social groups: types and function of groups

Social institutions: (i)forms (ii) Nature and inter-relationship

Community: Definition and forms (urban and rural)

6. Social Stratification

Nature

Approaches to the study of social stratification

Caste and class

Social Mobility: (i) meaning (ii) forms (iii) factors

7. Collective Behavior

Definition and characteristics/ features Types: (i) crowd (ii) mob and public (iii) social movements

8. Mass Communication

Media of mass communication Propaganda Globalization of mass media Formation of public opinion

9. Social Change

Processes of social change Social change and conflict Social change and social problems Resistance to social change

10. Human Ecology

Ecological processes
Ecological problems of Pakistan
Environmental degradation

- 1. Adam, Bert N. (1975) The Family- A Sociological Interpretation, Chicago: Rand McMally College Publishing Company (Second Edition)
- 2. Bendix, Reinhard and Lipset, Seyymour (eds) (1953) Class, Status and Power, Glencoe,: The Free Press.
- 3. Bertrand, Alvin L. (1967) Basic Sociology, and interdiction to theory and method, New York: Appletion Century Crofts.
- 4. Broom, Leonard and Selzenick, Philips (1963) Sociology: A Text with adopted Readings. New York: Harper and Row.
- 5. Burgess, Earnest W. and Locke, Harwey, J. (1953). The Family-From Institution to Companionship, New York: American Book Company.
- 6. Caplow, Theodore (1971). Elementary Sociology, N.J. Prentice Hall Inc.
- 7. Champion, Dean, J. et al (1984). Sociology, New York: Holt, Rinehart and Winston.
- 8. Davis, Kingsley (1960) Human Society, Princeton University Press.
- 9. Enrlich, Paul R. and Annix St (1970). Population Resources and Environment issues in Human Ecology., San Francisco: W.H. Freeman and Co.
- 10. Faris. Robert E. (1964). A. Handbook of Modern Sociology, Chicago: Rand McNally and Co.
- 11. Giddens, Anthony (1993). Sociology (2nd Ed.), Oxford: Polity press Blackwell Publishers.
- 12. Goode William J. (1964) The Family, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey: Prentice Hall Inc
- 13. Hafeez, Sabeeha (1991). The Changing Pakistani society, Karachi: Royal Book Company.

Scheme of Studies MA Sociology

14. Hambery, Amos H. (1950). Human Ecology, New York: The Ronal Press

15. Hess, Bth B., Mankson, Elizabeth W And Stein, Peter (1988). Sociology, New York. Sociology (3rd Ed.) Macmilian Publishing Company.

- 16. Hodge Harold M. (1971). Introduction to Sociology, New York: Harperand Row, Publishers.
- 17. Horton, Paul B. and Chester L. Hunt, (1984) Sociology, New York: McGraw Hill Book Co.
- 18. Horton, Paulg B. and Hund Chester L. (1977) Programmed learning Aid for introductory Sociology, Illinos: Warning System Company, A Division of Richard D. Incorporated Homewood.
- 19. Horton Paul B. and Hunt, Charles H. (1976) Sociology New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 20. Inkeles, Alex (1969) What is Sociology. An Introduction to the Discipline and profession, foundations of Sociology Service, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey: Prentice Hall Inc.
- 21. Kerbo, Harold R. (1989) Sociology0 Social Structure and Social Conflict, New York: Macmillian Publishing Company.
- 22. Koening Samuel Sociology: An introduction to the Science of Society, New York Barnes and Nobles Books.
- 23. Koening, Samuel (1857) Sociology: An introduction to the Science of Society, New York Barnes and Nobles Books.
- 24. Lee, Alfred Mclung and Lee, Elizabeth Briant (1961 Marriage and the Family, New York: Barnes and Nobles, Inc.
- 25. Leslie, Gerald et al (1973). Order and Change: Introductory Sociology, Toronto: Oxford University Press.
- 26. Leusiki, Gevbard and Leuski, Jeam (1982) Human Societies,. New York: McGraw Hill Books Company IVth Edition
- 27. Light, Donald (Jr) and Keller, Suzanne (1982. Sociology, 4th Edition New York: Alfred A. Knopf.
- 28. Macionis, John J. (1989) Sociology, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 29. Merrill, F.E. (Latest Ed.) Social Stratification.
- 30. Merrill, Francis E. (1969) Society and Culture: An Introduction to Sociology, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey: Prentice Hall Inc.
- 31. Merton, Robert K. (1957) Social Theory and Social Structure, New York: The free press (revised Edition)
- 32. Meton, Robert K. et al (1959) Sociology Today: Problems and Prospects, New York: Basic Books Inc.
- 33. Moore, Wilbert E. (Latest Edition) Social Change, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 34. Murdock, George Peter (1996) Social Structure, New York: The Free Press.
- 35. Ogburn, William F. and Nimkoff, Meyer F. (1964) Sociology Boston: Houhton Miffin Company, third Edition.
- 36. Perry, John A. and Perry Erna, C. (1988), the Social Web-An Introduction to Sociology, New York, Harper and Row.

- 37. Phillips, Bernard (1979) Sociology, from concepts to practice, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 38. Popenoe, David (1980), Sociology, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 39. Power, Ray, et al (1986) Discover Sociology, London: Pitman Publishing Company.
- 40. Rose, Jerry D. (1971) Introduction to Sociology, Chicago: Rand ME Nalley and Company.
- 41. Rose, Jerry D. (1971) Introduction to Sociology, Chicago, Rand ME Nalley an Company.
- 42. Ross, H. Lawrence (1963). Perspectives on the Social Order, New York: McGraw Hill Inc. Hill Book Company Inc.
- 43. Smelser, Nail J. (1981) Sociology, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 44. Sorokin, Pitrim A. (1959). Social and Cultural Mobility, Glencoe, III: The Free Press.
- 45. Soronkin, Pitsim Alexandrowitch (1957) Social and Cultural Dynamics, Boston: Poter Sergeant Publishers.
- 46. Thio, Alex (Latest Ed.) Sociology-Introduction, New York: Harper and Row, Publishers.
- 47. Tischler, Henry L, Weintten, Phillips and Hunter, David E.K. (1983) Introduction to Sociology, New York, Reinehar and winston.
- 48. Toby, Jackson (1975). Contemporary Society: An Introduction to Sociology, New York, John Willey and Sons, Inc.
- 49. Tumin, Melvin M. (1973) Patterns of Society Identities, Roles, Resources Boston: Little Brown and Company.
- 50. Tumin, Melvin, M. (1967) Social Stratification: The Forms and Functions of Inequality, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 51. Tylor, Edward (1971) Primitive Culture: Research into the Development of Methodology, Philosophy, Religious, Language, Arts Auston, London Vol-IO John Murry (Publisher) Ltd.
- 52. Vaunder Zenden, James W. (1988). The Social Experience. An Introduction to Sociology, New York: Random House.
- 53. Yorburg, Belty (1982). Introduction to Society, New York, Harper and Row, Publishers.
- 54. Zastrow, Chrles, and Bowken, Lee (1984). Social Problems Issues and Solutions. Chicago, Illinois Nelson Hall Inc.

MA Sociology

SOCIOLOGICAL THEORY

1. Introduction

- 1.1 Theory and knowledge
- 1.2 Process of theorizing

2. Historical development of sociological thought

- 2.1 Historical development of social philosophy
- 2.2 Sociological theory between 1600-1800 AD

3. Structural Functionalism

- 3.1 Classical: (i) August Comte (ii) Herbert Spencer (iii) E. Durkheim (iv) Vifred Pareto
- 3.2 Contemporary structural-funcationalism: Talcott Parsons and Robert K. Merton

4. Conflict Theory

- 4.1 Classical: Karl Marx
- 4.2 Modern Systematic: Ralf Dhrendorf
- 4.3 Critical conflict theory: Thorstein Verblen
- 4.4 Frankfurt school: Jurgen Habbermas

5. Rational choice/ exchange theory

Skinner and Behaviorism

- 5.2 G.C. Homans
- 5.3 Peter M. Blau

6. Social Behaviorism and interactionism

- 6.1 Phenomenology: Alfred Schutz
- 6.2 Systemic Social Behaviorism: Max Weber and George Simmel
- 6.3 Symbolic Interactionism: C.H. Colley and G.H. Mead

7. Ethno Methodology

Introduction

Contribution of H. Garfinkal

8. Evolving contemporary feminist theory

- 8.1 Feminism: historical development
- 8.2 Theories of gender

9. Contribution of Muslim thinkers in Sociological Theory

- 91. Ibne-Khaldun
- 92. Imam Ghazali
- 93. Shah Wali Allah
- 94. Allama Muhammad Igbal

10. Recent developments: Integration and synthesis

- 10.1 Micro-macro integration
- 10.2 Agency-structure integration
- 10.3 Synthesis in Sociological Theory

- 1. Barnes, H.E. (Ed.) (1966) An Introduction to the History of Sociology, Chicago: The University of Chicago Press.
- 2. Blalock, Hubert (1969) M. Theory Construction from Verbat to Mathematical Formulation (Ed.), New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 3. Bronner, Stephen Erick (Latest Edition) Critical Theory and Society-A Reader, London, Routhledge and Kegan Paul.
- 4. Cooley, C.H. (1962). Social Organization, New York: Scrichness Books.
- 5. Coser, L.A. (1971) Master of Sociological Thought: Ideas in Historical Social Context, New York, Harcourt Brace.
- 6. Dubin, Robert (1978). Theory Building, New York, maxwell, Mcmillian publishers, Int.
- 7. Durkheim, Emile (1947). The Division of Labour in Society Simpson, George, Glencoe, III, The Free Press.
- 8. Drukheim, Emile, the Sulcide, New York: Secitenez, Harper Bros.
- 9. Goode, William J. (1973) Exploration in society theory, London: Oxford University Press.
- 10. Kinlock, G.C. (1977) Sociological Theory: Its Development and Major Paradigms, New York, McGraw Hill Inc.
- 11. (Latest Edition) Bon, Gulstau (1960). The Ground. A Study of the Popular Mind, New York: Viking.
- 12. Martindale, Don. (1960): The Nature and Types of Sociological Theory, Boston Houghton Miffin, Co.
- 13. Merton, R.H. (1968) (Latest Edition) Social Theory and Social Structure, New York, Glencoe, The free Press.
- 14. Parson, Talcott (1954). Essay in Sociological Theory (Revised Edition), Glencoe: The Free Press.
- 15. Ritzer, Georg, (1988) Sociological Theory, Singapore, McGraw Hill Inc.
- 16. Ross, H. Laurence (1963) Perspectives on the Social Order, New York, McGraw Hill Inc.
- 17. Timasheff, N. and G.A Theoderson, (1976) Sociological Theory; its nature and growth New York: Random House.
- 18. Turner, J.H. (1987). The Structure of Sociological Theory, Homewood Illinois: The Dorsay Press
- 19. Wallance Walter, (Ed.) (1972). Sociological Theory, Chicago Aladine Atherton.
- 20. Zetterberg. H.L. (1983). On Theory and Verification in Sociology (Revised Edition), New York: Bedwinister Press.

MA Sociology

METHODS OF SOCIAL RESEARCH

1. Introduction

Characteristics of scientific social research

Theory and research

Types of social research

Quantitative and qualitative approaches in social research

Qualities of a good researcher

Difficulties in social research

2. Selection and formulation of research problem

Choosing the problem and its significance

Review of relevant literature

Theoretical framework

Formulation of research question/derivation of research hypothesis

Measuring the variables: operationalization, validity and reliability

The time dimension: (i) cross sectional studies (ii) longitudinal studies (iii) approximating longitudinal studies

Unit of analysis: (i) individuals (ii) groups (iii) organizations

3. Research Design

Definition of research design

Characteristics of research design

Types of research design

Components of research design

4. Scientific hypothesis in Social Research

Meaning and forms of hypothesis

Functions of hypothesis

Sources and logic of driving hypothesis

Characteristics of useable hypothesis

Statistical testing of hypothesis

5. Sampling

Nature and importance

Population and sampling

Probability and non-probability sampling

6. Data Collection

Sources of data

Methods of data collection

Survey method

Experimental method

Case study method

Historical method/ documentation

Content analysis method

7. Tools of data Collection

Observation (participant and not-participant)
Questionnaire
Interview
Focus group discussion (FGD)

8. Measurement and scaling

Types of scales
Paired comparison
Method of equal appearing interval
Internal consistency scale: thurston scale
Rating Scales

9. Analysis and interaction of data

Coding and tabulation Computer application to analyze data Interpretation of results

10. Presentation of data and report writing

Format of report
Graphic and pictorial presentation
Report writing
Bibliography, foot notes and references

- 1. Ackoff, Russel, L. (Latest Edition) The Design of Social Research, Chicago, University of Chicago Press.
- 2. Alder, Henry L. and Roessler, Edward B. (1960), Introduction to Probability and Statistics, London: W.H. Freeman and Company.
- 3. Babbie, Earl (1992) The Practical of Social Research, Belmont California: Wardworth, 1988.
- 4. Bailey, K.D. (1982). Methods of Social Research, New York: The Free Press.
- 5. Bailey, K.D. (1978). Methods of Social Research, New York: The Free Press.
- 6. Baker, Therse L. (1994) Doing Research (2nd Edition) New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 7. Baker, Therse L. (1994) Doing Research, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 8. Benjafield, Jhon G. (1994). Thinking Critically About Research Methods, London: Aliyn and Bacon.
- 9. Blalock, Hubert M. (Revised Edition), Methods of Social Research, Chaple Hill, University of North California Press.
- 10. Doby, John T (1967). An Introduction to Social Research, New York, appletion Century Crafts.
- sellis, See et al (1994) Research methods in the Social Sciences, Medison: WCB, Brown and Bendmark Publishers.
- 12. Forcese, Dennis P (1973). Social Research Methods, New Jersey: Prentice Hall Inc.

Scheme of Studies MA Sociology

13. Goode, William J. and Paul K. Hatt (1952). Methods in Social Research, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.

- 14. Hagood Margret J. and Price, Danie C. (1962) Statistics for Sociologist, New York, Holt Rinehart and Co.
- 15. Hyman, Herbert et al (Latest Edition) Interviewing in Social Research, Chicago. University of Chicago Press.
- 16. Kerlinger, F.N. (1986)/ Foundations of Behavioral Research, New York: Holt Rinehart and Winston, Inc.
- 17. Kish, Leshie (1965. Survey Sampling, New York, john Wiley and Sons
- 18. Laarsfeld, Paul F. (1967. Theory and Method in the Social Sciences, Engle Wood Cliffs, New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 19. Lazarsfeild, Paul, F. And Moris Roseinberg The Language of Social Research, Glencoe III The Free Press.
- 20. Miller, Delber C. (1977 HandBook of Research Design and Social Measurement 3rd Edition, New York, Mckay and Co.
- 21. Miller, Delbert C. (1976) Handbook of Research Design and Social Measurement, New York: David Mckay Co.
- 22. Rosi, Peeter H. et al (eds) (1983) Handbook of Survery Research, New York: Academic Publishers.
- 23. Seltiz, Claire, Lawrence S. Wringtsman, Cook Staurt W (1976) Research Methods in Social Relations, New York: Holt Rinehart and Winston.
- 24. Seltiz Claire, et al (1955) Research Methods in Social Relations New York: Henry Hold and Company.
- 25. Senter, R.J. (1969) Analysis of Data: Introductory Statistics for the Behavioral Sciences, N.J. Scott, Foresman and Company.
- 26. Tesinger, Leon and Ratz, Daniel (eds) (1953) Research Methods in Behavioral Sciences, New York, Holt Reinhart and Winston.
- 27. Warwick, P.B. and C.A. Liminger C.A. (1975). The Sample survey theory and practice, New York, McGraw Hill Inc.
- Weisberg. Herbert F. and Bowen, Brnce, D. (1977). An Introduction to Survey research and data analysis, San Francisco: W.H. Freeman and Company.
- 29. Young, Pauline V (1961). Scientific Social Surveys and Research, Tokyo: Charles E. Tuttle Company.
- 30. Zetterberg, Hans L. (1965) On theory and Verfication in Sociology, Redmister: The Redminister Press.

SOCIAL STATISTICS

1. Introduction

- 1.1 Meaning and definition of social statistics
- 1.2 Use of statistics in modern sociology
- 1.3 Grouped and un-grouped data
- 1.4 Descriptive and inductive statistics
- 1.5 Scales: nominal, ordinal, interval and ratio
- 1.6 Problems of measurement in statistics

2. Measure of Central tendency

- 2.1 Mean, Median and mode
- 2.2 Quartiles, deciles and percentiles

3. Measures of dispersion

- 3.1 Range
- 3.2 Mean deviation
- 3.3 Standard Deviation
- 3.4 Variance
- 3.5 Quartile deviation

4. Probability

- 4.1 Basic concepts
- 4.2 Rules of probability
- 4.3 Theory of probability in long-range interpretation of data

5. The nominal distribution curve

- 5.1 `forms of normal curve
- 5.2 Area under the normal curve

6. Tests of significance

- 6.1 Single sample test involving means and proportions
- 6.2 Two sample tests
- 6.3 Difference of means and proportions

7. Non-parametric tests

- 7.1 Chi square test
- 7.2 Other non-parametric tests

8. Correlation of regression

- 8.1 Methods and forms of correlation
 - 8.1.1 Pearson's correlation
 - 8.1.2 Partial and multiple correlation
 - 8.1.3 Rank order correlation
- 8.2 Regression analysis in sociology

9. The analysis of variance

- 9.1 One way analysis of variance
- 9.2 Two way analysis of variance

10. Statistical Inference and computer application

- 1. Blalock Hubert M. Jr. (1988) Social Statistics, Tokyo: McGraw Hill Book Company, Kogakusha, Ltd. (International Students Edition)
- 2. Brace, Charles Heury and Brase, Corrinne Fellillo (1978) Understandable Statistics, Concepts and Methods Massachusetts: D.C. Health and Company.
- 3. Byrkit, Donald R. (1972). Elements of Statistics. An Introduction to Probability and Statistical Inference, New York, Van Nostrand Reinhold Company.
- 4. Edward, Allen L. (1966) Statistical Methods for Behavioral Sciences, New York: Rinerhart and Company, Inc.
- 5. Elhance D.N. (Latest Edition) Fundamental of Statistics, Allahabad Kitab Muhal.
- 6. Elifson, Kirk W., Richard P. Runyon and Audrey Haber, (1990) Fundamentals of Social Statistics, (2nd Edition) Singapore: McGraw Hill Book Company Inc.
- 7. Hagood, M.J. and Deniel, Price O. (1962) Statistics for Sociologists, Tokoyo: Heury Holt and Con.
- 8. Hagood, Margaret Jarman and Daniel O., Statistics for Sociologists (Revised Edition), New York, Holt, Reinhart and Winston.
- 9. Korin, Basil P. (1975). Statistical Concepts for the Social Sciences, Cambridge, (Mass): Winthrop publishers Inc.
- 10. Kurtz, Norman R. (1983) Theory and problems of Statistics, Singapore McGraw Hill Inc.
- 11. Kurtz, Norman R. (1983) Theory and problems of Statistics, Singapore McGraw Hill Inc.
- 12.
- 13. Pin, Vanderrlyn R. (1977) Introduction to Social Statistics, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 14. Siegal, Sidney (1956)). Non Parameter Statistics for Behavioral Sciences, New York: McGraw Hill Book Company Cohe, Lilian (1963) Statistical Methods for Social Sceintists- An Introductions New Delhi: Prentice Hall of India private Limited.
- 15. Spiegal, Murray R. (1961). Theory and problems of Statistics, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 16. Walpole, Ronald E. (1982) Introduction to statistics, New York, macmillian Publishing Co. Inc.

1:

SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY

1. Introduction

Definition and scope of Social Psychology Historical development of social Psychology Methods and framework of social Psychology

2. Dynamics of human behavior and personality

Psychology dynamics Socio-cultural dynamics Man as a psycho-bio-social unit

3. Personality development

Socialization and personality development
Theories of personality development
Sigmund Freud
Charles S. Cooley
George H. Mead
Skinner
Eric Erickson

4. Cultural and Social Development

Universal Cultural Patterns
Cultural values and inter-personal social adjustment
Personal social adjustment and deviation
Isolates, feral child, and marginal personality
Personality disorganization and readjustment
Impact of mass media on personality development

5. individual in society

Interpersonal behavior
Attitudes: meaning, formation and change
Stereotypes
Perception
Language, communication and change
Public opinion
Motivations and emotions

6. Groups dynamics

Group life
Formation of groups
Dimensions of group effectiveness

7. Dynamics of leadership

Leadership: role and status
Psycho-social factors underlying leadership role
Types of leadership
Group morale and leadership

GC University, Faisalabad

8. Stress Social Behavior

Social behavior in physically, psychologically and socially stressful situations Tension, frustration, stress, tension reduction.

9. Psycho-social problems of Pakistani society

- 1. Ajzen, I and Fisherin, H. (1980). Understanding Attitudes and Predicting Social Behavior, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 2. Alder, A (1952): The Practice and Theory of Individual Psychology, New York: Harcourt Brace.
- 3. Allport, G.W. (1985). The Historical Background of Modern Social Psychology, New York: Random House.
- 4. Aronzon, Elliot, Elisworth, Phoeke and Carimoth, J. Merrill (1990). Methods of Research in Social Psychology, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 5. Asch, Solomen E. (1955). Social Psychology, New York: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 6. Baran, Robert A., Byrne, Down and Griffitt William (1974). Social Psychology. Understanding Human Interaction, Boston: Allyn and Bacon Inc.
- 7. Beg, MAA. (1987). New Dimension in Sociology: A Physio-Chemical Approach to Human Behavior, Karachi: Hamdard Foundation Press.
- 8. Berkowitz, L.S. (1986). Survey of Social Psychology, (3rd Edition). Tokyo: CBS, Publishing, Japan Ltd.
- 9. Bonner, H. (1953). Social Psychology, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 10. Brickman, P. (1980). The Development of Social Psychology, London: Academic Press.
- 11. Brown, J.S. (1967). Social Psychology, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 12. Brown, R. (1965). Social Psychology, New York: The Free Press.
- 13. Cartwright, Darwin and Zender, Alvin (1962 eds.). Group Dynamics: Reasearch and Theory (2nd Edition). Evanston, Illinaz, Row Petterson and Company.
- 14. Curtis, J.H. (1960). Social Psychology, London: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 15. Deaux, R. and Wrightman, Lawrence S. (1984). Social Psychology in the 80s (4th edition). Montency, California: Brooks/Cole Publishing Company.
- 16. Deutsch, M. and Hornslein, H.A. (1975 ed.) Applying for Social Psychology: Implications for Research Practice and Training, Hills dale, N.J.: Eribaum.
- 17. Feldman, R.S. (1985). Social Psychology, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 18. Fisher, J.D. Bell, P.A. and Baim, A. (1984). Environmental Psychology (2nd Edition). New York: Rinehart and Winston.
- 19. Forsyth, Donelson (1987). Social Psychology, California: Brooks/ Cole Publishing Company.
- 20. Freedman, J.L., Soars, D.O. and Corismath, J.M. (1981). Social Psychology, New York: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 21. Gergen, G. (et. al) (1974 eds.) Social Psychology, Dalmar, California: CRM Books.
- 22. Haider, F. (1958). The Psychology of Interpersonal Relationships, New York: Wiley and Sons.

- 23. Katz, Danial, Cartwright et at (1951). Public Opinion and Propaganda, New York: The Dryden Press.
- 24. Kretch, David and Crutchfield, Richard S. (1948). Theory and Problems of Social Psychology, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 25. Kretch, David and Crutchfield, Richards S. and Egerten, Ballackey I. (1988). Individual in Society, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 26. Laubert, William W. and Laubert, Wallace E. (1964). Social Psychology, Englewood Cliffs, New York, Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 27. Levinson, Daniel J. and IInkles, Alex (1965). Person and Society; An Introduction to Social Psychology, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 28. Lindsmith, R.A. (1965). Social Psychology, New York: Holt Rinehart and Winston.
- 29. Lindzey, G and Aroson, E. (eds). (1985). Handbook of Social Psychology, New York: Random House.
- 30. Maccoby, Eleanor E., New Comb Theodore M and Heatly, Engene L. (1958 eds.) Readings in Social Psychology, New York: Holt Rinehart and Winston.
- 31. McDavid, John W and Harari, Herbert C. (1974). Psychology and Social Behavior, New York: Harper and Row Publishers.
- 32. McDougali, W. (1908). Introduction to Social Psychology, London: Methuen Company.
- 33. Myers, David G. (1988). Social Psychology, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 34. Newcomb, T.M. (1950). Social Psychology, New York: Henry Holt and Company.
- 35. Saks, M.J. (1988). Social Psychology and its Applications, New York: Harper and Row.
- 36. Sargent, W. (1968). Social Psychology, New York: Ronald Press.
- 37. Shaw, M.E. (1981). Group Dynamics: The Psychology of Small Group Behavior, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 38. Shaw, M.E. and Costanzo, P.R. (1982). Theories & Social Psychology, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 39. Sherif, Muzaffar and Sheriff, Carolyn W. (1948). An Outline of Social psychology, New York: Harper and Bros.
- 40. Watson, Goodvin and Jognson, David (1972). Social Ps/chology, New York: J.P. Lippincolt Company.
- 41. Welten, Wayne (1986). Psychology Applied to Modern Life, Pacific Greve, California, Books/Cole Publishing Co.
- 42. Willianson, R.C. Swingle, P.G. and Sargent, S.S. (1982). Social Psychology, Itasca, III, Peacock.
- 43. Young, Kimball (1957). Handbook of Social Psychology London: Routledge and Kegan Paul Ltd.
- 44. Zaidi, S.M. Hafeez (1987 ed.) Frontiers of Psychological search in Pakistan, Karachi: Department of Psychology, University Karachi.

MA Sociology

CULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY

1.	Intro	Introduction		
	1.1	Anthropology and cultural anthropology		
	1.2	Fields of anthropology		
	1.3	Anthropological research methods		
	1.4	Cultural anthropology and other social sciences		
	1.5	Significance of cultural anthropology		
	1.6	Schools of thought in cultural anthropology		
2	C 14			
2.	Cultu			
	2.1	Definition, properties and taxonomy		
	2.2	Evolution and growth of culture		
	2.3.	Evolution of man: religious and modern perspectives		
	2.4	Evolution of culture		
3.	Language and culture			
	3.1	Communication		
	3.2	Structural linguistics		
	3.3	Historical linguistics		
	3.4	Relationship between language and culture		
4	Trans			
4.	Food getting			
	4.1	Food Collection		
	4.2	Food production		
	4.3	The origin and spread of food production		
5.	Econo	omic system		
	5.1	The allocation of resources		
	5.2	The conversion of resources		
	5.3	The distribution of goods and services		
6.	Marriage and family			
	6.1	Marriage and mate selection		
	6.2	The family: types and functions		
	6.3	Kinship system		
	6.4	Rules and types of descent		
7.	Politic	cal and magic		
' •	7.1	Types of political religion		
	7.1	Resolution of conflict		
	1.2	Acsolution of conflict		
8.	_	on and magic		
	8.1	The Universality of religion		
	8.2	Religious beliefs and practices		
	8.3	Witchcraft and sorcery		

9. The arts

- 9.1 Forms of art
- 9.2 Expressive culture

10. Cultural Change

Process of cultural change Cultural change in the modern world Problems of cultural change in Pakistani society

- 1. Adsmson, Hoebel and Everett L. Frost. (1979). Cultural and Social Anthropology, New Delhi: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 2. Bernard, H. Russell (1994). Research Methods in Anthropology, Qualitative and Quantitative approaches. London. Sage Publications.
- 3. Bodley, Jhon H. (1994). Cultural Anthropology. California: Mayfield Publishing Co.
- 4. Clammar, John R. (1983). Modern Anthropological Theory, New Delhi, Cosmo.
- 5. Ember, Carol R. and Ember, Melvin (1990). Anthropology. (6th edition), Englewood Cliffs: Prentice Hall Inc.
- 6. Harris, Morven (1987). Cultural anthropology, New York, Harper and Row.
- 7. Harris, Morven (1985) culture, people, nature: an introduction to General Anthropology, London: Harper and Row.
- 8. Hoebel, E. Adamson, (1972). Anthropology, the study of Man, New York: McGraw Hill Books company.
- 9. Keesing, Feix M, (1958). Cultural Anthropology, New York: Holt Rinehart and Winston.
- 10. Morton H. Fried, (1973). Explorations in Anthropology. Reading in Culture, Man and Nature, New York: Thomas Y. Cromwell Company.
- 11. Park, Michael Alan, (1986). Anthropology: An Introduction, New York: Harper and Row.
- 12. William A Haviland, (1975). Cultural Anthropology, Holt Rinehart and Winston.

POPULATION AND DEMOGRAPHY

Part -I (Population)

1. Introduction

- 1.1. Population as a field of sociological study
- 1.2. Field and scope of population study
- 1.3. Basic concepts: fertility, mortality and migration

2. Theories of population growth

Malthusian explanation
The theory of demographic transition
The theory of optimum size
The theory of zero growth

3. World population growth and distribution

Historical perspective Current situation Comparative analysis of development and developing countries.

4. Factors and consequences of population growth in Pakistan

Socio-Cultural
Health and disease and its impact on human
Economic development
Education
Population growth an distribution in Pakistan
Industrialization and population strain
Population policy in Pakistan
Family planning schemes in Pakistan
Consequences of high population growth

PART -II (Demography)

5. Introduction

- 4.1 Meaning, forms and scope
- 4.2 Sources of data
- 4.3 Census, Vital events and statistics, sample surveys

6. Analytical demography

- 5.1 vital rates and ratios
- 5.2 Birth and death rates

- 5.3 Fertility rates
- 5.4 Gross reproduction rate
- 5.5 Migration rate
- 5.6 Life table
- 5.7 Meaning and forms
- 5.8 Calculation of various functions of life table

7. Basic demographic methods

Relative numbers rate, ratio, percent and proportion

Measures of population structure, pyramid, sex ratio, dependency ratio and distributive measures

Measures of population change: natural increase rate, standardization of rates and net reproduction rate and migration rate.

- 1. (1954). Handbook of population census, methods, New York, United Nations Organization.
- 2. (1955). Handbook of Vital Statistics Methods, New York: United Nation Organization.
- 3. (1958). Multilingual Demographic Dictionary, New York: United Nation Organization
- 4. (1970). Methods of Measuring Internal Migration, New York: United Nation Organization.
- 5. (1973). The Determinants and Consequences of Population Trends, New York: United Nation Organization.
- 6. (1981, 1972, 1961, 1951). Pakistan Census, Karachi, Islamabad, Census Organization, Govt. of Pakistan.
- 7. (1981, 72, 61, 51). Census Reports, Karachi, Islamabad: Census Organization, Govt. of Pakistan.
- 8. (1990). World Population Prospects: Estimates and Projections, New York: United Nation Organization.
- 9. (1993). Demographic Year Book, New York: United Nation Organization.
- 10. (1993, 91). Pakistan Demography Surveys, Karachi, Islamabad, Federal Bureau of Statistics, Govt. of Pakistan.
- 11. 58. Spengler, Joseph H. (1956). Demographic Analysis Gleucoe, III: The Free Press.
- 12. Alam, Iqbal and Betzy, Dinesen (1984 eds.) Fertility in Pakistan: A Review of findings from the Pakistan Fertility Survey, Voobring, Netherlands. International Statistical Institute, World Fertility Survey, Pakistan Country Studies.
- 13. Barrett, Donal N. (1964). The Problem of Population; Moral and Theological Considerations, Hamnond, Indiana. University of Nortre Dame Press.
- 14. Benjamen, B. (1968). Health and Vital Statistics, Sondon: Allen and Unwin.
- 15. Berclay, George. (1972). Techniques of Population Analysis, New York: John Wiley and Songs, Inc.

Scheme of Studies MA Sociology

16. Bogue, Donald J. (1967). Sociological Contributions to Family Planning, Chicago. University of Chicago Press.

- 17. Bogue, Donald J. and Straits (1967). Mass Communication and Motivation for Birth Control, Chicago: University of Chicago Press.
- 18. Carwan, Moro A. and Potter, Joseph E. (1980). Sociology of Population, London: Forances Printers.
- 19. Cassen, Robert and Wolfson, Margaret (1978). Planning for Growing Populations, Paris: Development Centre of the Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development.
- 20. Census Reports, 1951, 1961, 1972 and 1982, Karachi, Islamabad. Census Organization, Govt. of Pakistan.
- 21. Coale, Ansley J. and Hoover Edgar N. Population Growth and Economic Development in Low Income Countries, Princeton. Princeton University Press.
- 22. Congdon, P. and Batey, P. (1989 eds.) Advances in Regional Demography; Information, Forecasts, Needles, Sondon: Belhaven Press, A Division of Printer Publishers.
- 23. Cox, Peter R. (1976). Demography, Cambridge, London: Cambridge University Press.
- 24. Cox, Peter R. (1990). Demography, Cambridge University Press (2nd Indian reprint, Universal Book Stall, New Delhi.)
- 25. Davis, Kingsley, (1951). The Population of Indian and Pakistan, Princeton: University Press.
- 26. Dyson, Tim, (1989). India's Historical Demography, Studies in Famine, Disease and Society, London: Curzon Press Ltd.
- 27. Ehrilich, Paul R and Ehrlick and Anne H. (1970). Population Resources and Environment: Issues in Human Ecology, San Francisco: W.H. Freeman and Company.
- 28. Freedman, Ronald (1964). Population, Garden City. Double day Anchor Company Inc.
- 29. Freedman, Ronald et al (1959). Family Planning, Sterility and Population Growth, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 30. Frejka, Thomas (1973). The Future of Population Growth: Alternative Paths to Equilibrium (A Population Council Book), New York: John Wiley and Sons.
- 31. Frejka, Thomas (1973). The Future of Population Growth: Alternative Paths to Equilibrium, New York: John Wiley and Sons.
- 32. Glass, D.V. (1953). Introduction to Malthus, London: Watts and Co.
- 33. GoldShchider, Calvin (1984). Rural Migration in Developing Nation, Lon: Westview Press.
- 34. Gould, W.T.S and Lawton, R. (1986). Planning for Population Change, London: Croom Helm Ltd.
- 35. Govt. Printing Office, U.S. Bureau of Census.
- 36. Gree, Marshall (1978). World Population: Silent Explosion, Washington, D.C. U.S. Department of State.
- 37. Hauser, Phillip M. (1963). The Population Dilemma, N.J.: Prentice Hall Inc.
- 38. Hauser, Phillip M. and Duncon, Otis Dudley (1959). The Study of Population, Chicago: The University of Chicago Press.

- 39. Hawley, Amos H. (1950). Human Ecology, New York: The Ronald Press.
- 40. Hee, David M. (1968). Society and Population, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 41. Keyfitz, N. (1968). Introduction to the Mathematics of Population, Massuchetts. Addison Wesley.
- 42. Landis, Paul H. (1950). Populatino Problems, New York: American Book Company.
- 43. Marthus, Thomas Robert (1960). Essay on the Principles of Population: New Jersey: Prentice Hall Inc.
- 44. Matras, Juda, (1977). Introduction to Population: A Sociological Approach: New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 45. Miro, Carvan A and Potter Jeseph E. (1980). Population Policy and Research Priorities in Developing World.
- 46. Nam, Charles, B. (1968). Population and Society Boston: Haughtan Miffin and Company.
- 47. Newell, Colin (1989). Methods and Models in Demography, London: Bethaven Press, A Division of Printer Publishers.
- 48. Ogden, Phillips E. (1984). Migration and Geographical Change, London: Cambridge University Press.
- 49. Pakistan institute of Development Economics.
- 50. Petterson, William (1975). Population (3rd Edition), New York: Macmillan and Company.
- 51. Pollard, J.H. (1973). Mathematical Models for the Growth of the human population, Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- 52. Pressat, Poland (1978). Statistical Demography, Cambridge University Press.
- 53. Pressat, Ronald (1972). Demographic Analysis, London: Aldine Atherton, Inc.
- 54. Queen, S.A. and Thomas, L.F. (1939). The City, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 55. Ramakumar, R. and Gopal Y.S. (1986). Technical Demography, New Delhi, Wiley Eastern Ltd.
- 56. Robinson, Waren C (1975). Population and Development Planning, New York: The Population Council.
- 57. Robinson, Waren C (1975). The new beginning in Pakistan' Sociology family planning programme, Islamabad. The Pakistani development review, vol XXVI, spring No. 1 Pakistan Institute of Development Economics.
- 58. Ruknuddin, A Razzaque and Farooqui, M. Naseem Iqbal (1988). The State of Populating in Pakistan, Islamabad. National Institute of Population Studies. (NIPS)
- 59. Ruknuddin, A. Razzaque and Farooqui, M. Naseem Iqbal (1988). The State of Population in Pakistan, Islamabad: National Institute of Population Studies (NIPS)
- 60. Scilier, Frits and Karim, Mehtab S. (1986). Migration in Pakistan. Theories and Facts, Lahore, Vanguard Books (pvt.) Ltd.
- 61. Selier, Frits (1988), Rural Urban Migration in Pakistan, Lahore. Vanguard Books (pvt.) Ltd.
- 62. Shah, Nasra (1986). Pakistani Women, A Socio-Economic/ Demographic Profile, Islamabad.
- 63. Shnyock, H. S. and Siegal, J. (1973). Methods and Materials of Demography, Washington.

Scheme of Studies

- 64. Shryock, Henry S., Siegel, Jacob A. etal (1971), The Methods and Materials of Demography Vols. 122. Washington, D.C. U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census.
- 65. Spengler, Jeseph J. and Dancan Otis Dudley (1959). Populatino Theory and Policy, Glencoe III, The Free Press.
- 66. Spiengelman, Mortimer (1970), Introduction to Demography (Revised Edition), Massaciliusetts: Havword University Press.
- 67. Stanford, Quentin H. (1972). The Worlds' Population Problems of Growth, London: Oxford University Press.
- 68. Thomilson, Ralp (1965). Population, New York: Random House.
- 69. Thomilson, Ralp (1965). Population Dynamics: Census and Consequences of World Demographic Change, New York;: Random House.
- 70. Thompson, Waren S. (1980). Population Problems, New York, McGraw Hill Inc.
- 71. Weeks, R.J. (1981). Population: An Introduction to Concepts and Issues, Bolmort, California: Words Worth Publishing Company.
- 72. Westoff, Lelie Aldridge and Westoff, Charles F. (1971). From Now to Fero Fertility, Contraception and Abortion in America, Boston: Little Brown.
- 73. Wilson, Cristopher (ed) (1985). (Reland Presat)- The Dictionary of Demography, New York: Basil Blackwell Inc.
- 74. Wrong, Dennis H. (1977). Population and Society, New York: Random House. Yates, F. (1953). Sampling Methods for Census and Surveys, London: Griffin and Company.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

1. Introduction

- a. Meaning, scope and subject matter
- b. Historical development
- c. Theories and approaches of community development

2. Processes of Community Development

- 1.1 Community mobilization
- 1.2 Community participation
- 1.3 Resource mobilization

3. community development programs in Pakistan

- a. History of community development before partition of the sub-continent
- b. Community development with reference to village-AID program
- c. Role of international organizations in development
- d. Participatory community development projects

4. community concepts and definition

- a. The nature of community
- b. Methodology and organization of community development
- c. Role of social welfare councils in community development

5. Community organization and related services

- 5.1 Family and child welfare
- 5.2 Cottage industries
- 5.3 Adult education, skill development
- Health, housing, water and sanitation development in rural/ urban areas of Pakistan

6. Cooperation and community development

- 6.1 Principles and methods of cooperation
- 6.2 History of cooperative movement in Pakistan
- 6.3 Role of cooperative societies in community development

7. Community development programs in under development countries of Asia and Africa

India

Kenya

Thailand

Egypt

Philippines

8. Field visits and presentation of report

Note:

Field visits of students shall focus on visiting social welfare/ community development projects in rural and urban areas. These projects may be both government and not-government organizations (NGOs). The students shall be required to submit field reports, which will be assessed as equivalent to 20 marks of the assignment by the teacher incharge.

- 1. Cernea, M., (1985), Putting People First: Sociological Variables in Rural development, New York, Oxford Dictionary Press.
- 2. Chambers, R., (1983), Rural development: Putting the lasty First, London, Longman.
- 3. Chambers, R., (1992), Rural appraisal: Rapid, Relaxed and Participatory, Sussex, Institute of development Studies.
- 4. Edwards, M. and Hume, D. (eds) (1992), Making a difference: NGOs and development in a Changing world.
- 5. Escobar, A., (1995), Encounting development: The making and unmaking of the Third World, Princeton, Princeton University Press.
- 6. Fernandes, W. and Tandon, R., eds., (1981), Participatory Research and Evaluation: Experiments in Research as a process of Liberation, New Delhi, Indian Social Institute.
- 7. Khan, Akhter H., (1985), Rural development in Pakistan, Lahore, Vanguard Books Ltd
- 8. Khan, Mahmood H., (1998) Climbing the Development ladder with NGO Support Experiences of Rural People in Pakistan, Karachi, Oxford Dictionary Press.
- 9. Khan, Shoib S., (1981), rural development in Pakistan, New Delhi, Vikas Publishing House.
- 10. Nelson, N. and Wright S. (1995), Power and participatory development: Theory and practice, London, Intermediate Technology Publications.
- 11. Patton, M.Q. ed., (1992), The Development Dictionary: A Guide to Knowledge and power, London, Zed Press.
- 12. World Bank, 1996, World Bank Participation Sourcebook, Washington D.C. The World Bank at (http://www.worldbank.org/html/edi/soucebook/sbhome.htm).
- 13. (http://www.ids.co.uk).

SOCIOLOGY OF DEVELOPMENT

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Theories of Development
 - 2.1 The modernization school
 - 2.2 Marxist and socialist models
 - 2.3 Development and underdevelopment-dependency
 - 2.4 Developmentally
 - 2.5 Structural adjustment
- 3 Social change and development in global perspective
 - 3.1 The politics of development: economy, policy, culture and ideology
 - 3.2 Corporations, classes and consumerism
 - 3.3 Gender and development
 - 3.4 Transitional practices in the third world.
 - 3.5 Socialist societies in the global system
- 4 Community participation
 - 4.1 Evolution and the development of concept
- 5 The role of aid in development
- 6 The role of non Government organization in development
- 7 Development in Pakistan: a case study

- 1. Alavi H. and Shanin T. (1982). Introduction to the Sociology of developing society. Hongkong: Macmillan Education Ltd.
- 2. Amin S. Arrighi, G. Frank A.G. and Wasserstein I. (1982). Dynamics of Global Cities. New York: Monthly review Press.
- 3. Auty Richard M. (1995). Patterns of development: resources, policy and economic growth. London: Edward Arnold.
- 4. Booth, David (1994). Rethinking social development: theory research and practice England: Longman Scientific and technical.
- 5. Gardezi, Hassan N. (1991). Understanding Pakistan: the colonial factor in social development. Lahore: Maktaba fikr-o-Danish.
- 6. Harison, D. (1988). The Sociology of modernization and development: London: Unwin Human Ltd.
- 7. Larrain, J. (1989). Theories of Development. Cambridge, Polity Press.
- 8. Rhodes, R. I. (1970). Imperialism and underdevelopment. New York: monthly review press.
- 9. Skalair Leslie (1991). Sociology of the Global System, Hartfordshyre: Harvester Wheatshef.
- 10. The Pakistan Development review. Islamabad: Pakistan Society of Development Economics.
- 11. Webster A. (1990). Introduction to the Sociology of Development Hongkong: Macmillan Education Ltd.

ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

1. Introduction

- a. Meaning and difference between social organization
- b. Formal and informal organization
- c. Characteristics of formal organization

2. Theories of formal organization

- 1.1 Classical organization theory
- 1.2 Neoclassical organization theory
- 1.3 System approach to organization

3. Organizational structure and human resource development

3.1 Meaning and interrelationship of organizational size, complexity and formalization

Meaning and types of human resource development activities

4 Organizational process

- 4.1 Motivation
- 4.2 Power and authority
- 4.3 Leadership
- 4.4 Communication
- 4.5 Conflict
- 4.6 Decision making

5 Human resource administration

- 5.1 Role of human resource development in organization and socialization of employees
- 5.2 Training and development of employees
- 5.3 Career planning and human resource development
- 5.4 Meaning and problems of performance appraisal

6 General problems in organizations in Pakistan

- 6.1 Structural problems
- 6.2 Operational problems
- 6.3 Behavioral problems

- 1. Ahuja, K.K. (1993). Management and Organization. Delhi: CBS Publishers and Distributors.
- 2. Amitai Etizioni(latest edition). Modern Organization. Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey.
- 3. Argyris Chris (1972) The applicability of Organizational Sociology Cambridge.
- 4. Blau, M. Peter (1974). Formal Organizations. Jhon Wiley and Sons.

- 5. Charles peru(latest edition). Organizational Analysis: A Sociological Perspective. Belmont: Cliff Wardsworth Publishing Co. Inc.
- 6. Davis, Newstron (1992). Organizational Behavior: Human Behavior at work. New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 7. Hodson, Randy (1990). The Social Organization of work. Belmont: Wordsworth publications.
- 8. Lynton R.P. and U. Pareek (1978). Training for Development. New Delhi, Kumaria Press.
- 9. Peterson R.B. and I. Tracy (1979). Systematic Management of Human Resource. U.K.: Adison-Wosty Pub. Co.
- 10. Richard H. Hall (latest Edition). Organizations: structure and processes, Prentice Hall.
- 11. Umalele, J. (1979). The Design of Rural Development Lessons From Asia. USA: World Bank Publications.
- Weilhrich and Koontz (1993). Management: A Global Perspective (10th edition) New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- Werther, William B. and Davis K. (1993). Human Resources and Personnel Management (4th ed.), New York: McGraw Hill Inc.

CRIMINOLOGY

1. Introduction

- 1.1 Criminology and its scope
- 1.2 Criminology and criminal law

2. Related concepts

- 2.1 Deviancy
- 2.2 Sin
- 2.3 Vice
- 2.4 Crime as a social and cultural phenomenon
- 2.5 Crime and social organization
- 2.6 Crime as a social problem
- 2.7 Crime and social structure

3 Theoretical and approaches to criminal behavior

- 3.1 Biological and environmental factors
- 3.2 Psychological and psychiatric determinants
- 3.3 Sociological and economic approaches
- 3.4 Islamic point of view

4 Crime and criminals

- 4.1 The occasional criminal
- 4.2 The habitual criminal
- 4.3 The professional criminal
- 4.4 The while collar crimes
- 4.5 The organized crime
- 4.6 Corporate crime
- 4.7 Custom based deviance and crime

5 Juvenile delinquency

- 5.1 Juvenile delinquency and crime
- 5.2 Delinquency prevention at juvenile level
- 5.3 Juvenile reformatories
- 5.4 Probation
- 5.5 Other preventive measures/ programs with reference to Pakistan

6 Crime Statistics

- 6.1 Sources, difficulties and need
- 6.2 National crime statistics and its sociological interpretation
- 6.3 International crime statistics and its sociological interpretation
- 6.4 Problems of reliability and validity

7 Detection of crime

- 7.1 Agencies of detection-formal and informal
- 7.2 Techniques of detection
- 7.3 Problems of detection

26

8 Trial and conviction of offenders

- 8.1 Agencies: formal/informal criminal courts
- 8.2 Types, proceedings and problems

9 Punitive and reformative treatment of criminals

- 9.1 Corporal punishment
- 9.2 Capital punishment
- 9.3 Imprisonment
- 9.4 Prison and related problems
- 9.5 Probation
- 9.6 Parole
- 9.7 Rehabilitation of criminals
- 9.8 Specific study of Islamic law with special emphasis on Hudood, Qisas and Tazir

10 Prevention of Crime

- 10.1 Long-term measures
- 10.2 Short-term measures

- Cavan, Ruth Shonle (1962. Criminology, New York: Thomas Y. Growel Co.
- Farrington, David P. (1986. Understanding and Controlling Crime, New York: Springer-verlag.
- Fox, Vernon (1985. Introduction to Criminology, New Jersey: Prentice Hall Inc.
- 4 Hagon, John Modern (1987. Criminology, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 5 Heidersogn, Frances (1989. Crime and Society, London: Mcmillian and Co.
- Jupp, Victor, (1989). Methods of Criminological Research, London: Unwin, Hyman.
- Reckless, Walter C. (1961. Crime Problem, New York: Appleton-Century Crofts, Inc.
- 8 Sutherland, Edwin H and Cressey Donal R (1978). Principles of Criminology, New York: J.B. Lippioncott Co.
- 9 Tariq Waseem Socio-Psychological Aspects of Crimes in Pakistan National Institute of Psychology, Islamabad.
- Aulak, Am Mafid, Criminal Justice, Martin, Randy, 1991 Criminological Thought-Pioneers Past and Present, McMillian and Co.

t

RESEARCH DESIGN AND MEASUREMENT

1. Nature and Social Reliability

Positivistic paradigm
Rethinking about positivistic worldview
Emergence of naturalistic paradigm
Implications of contemporary/ reconstructed social thought for social research

2. Measuring the social phenomena, dimensional scaling

Purpose of scaling
Scaling models
Uni-dimensional versus multi-dimensional scaling
Methods for scaling
Deterministic models
Probability models
Introduction to operations research
Scaling and indexing

3. Designing and conducting applied research

Evaluation research
Introduction to CIPP model
Marketing research
Use of multi-dimensional scaling in marketing research
Rapid appraisal techniques
Feasibility studies

4. Advanced statistics methods

Introduction to multivariance analysis Multiple regression Fundamentals of factor analysis Introduction to discriminant analysis Practical applications in social research

5. Data Analysis techniques and procedures

Basic considerations
Computer applications in data analysis
Introduction to statistical software
Use of computer in social research
Interpretation of computer-print-outs
Report writing: style and format

6. Proposal development

Funding agencies in Pakistan and abroad Applying for research project

- Aaker, David A. & George S. Day (1980). Marketing research. New York: Jhon Wiley and Sons
- Babble, earl R. (1989. The Practice of Social Research, (2nd Edition), California, Wadsworth Publishing Co. Inc.
- Boniface, david R. (1995) Experiment Design and Statistical Methods for Behavioral and Social Research. London: Chapman and Hall.
- Boyed, Harper W. (1990). Marketing Research, New Delhi: All India Traveler Booksellers.
- 6 Churchill, G.A. Jr. (1983). Marketing Research. Methodological Foundations. New York: The Dryden Press.
- Kin J. and Mueller, C.W. (1978). Introduction to Factor Analysis: what it is and how to do it. Beverly Hills: Sage Publications.
- 8 Klecka, W.R. (1980). Discriminate Analysis. Beverly Hills: Sage Publishers.
- 9 Mclver, J.P. and Carmines E.G. (1981). Unidimentional Scaling. Beverly Hills: Sage Publications.
- Miller, Delbert C. (1991). Handbook of Research Design and Social Measurement (5th Edition). London: Sage Publications.
- Weiss, C.H. (1972). Evaluation Research: Method of Assessing Programme Effectiveness. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- Wolcott, Hary F. (1994). Transforming Qualitative Data. London: Sage Publications. Publications.

INDUSTRIAL SOCIOLOGY

1. Introduction

Industrial sociology: meaning, nature and importance Basic terms: work, occupation, factory, industry and organization Meaning and characteristics of organization Characteristics of industrial organization

2. Industrialization

Antecedents of industrialization in the west Process of industrialization Theories of industrialization

3. Work Ethics

Division of labour Work ethics and distribution of wealth Islamic concept of distribution Western concept of returns of factors of production

4. Industry and society

Industry and community
Industry and institutional structure
Industry and mobility/ migration
Industrialism and social change

5. Industrialization in Pakistan

Over view of industrial development Problems and prospects of industrialization in sociological perspective

6. Dynamics of industrial organization

Industrial relationship: employee-employer relationship Formal and informal communication Authority in industrial establishments

7. trade unionism

Labour movements Trade unionism Union leadership Collective bargaining

8. Labour policies in Pakistan

Historical perspective Analysis of current policies

Books Recommended:

1. Miller, Delbert C. and William H. Form (1964). Industrial Sociology. New York: Harper and Row.

- 2. Rizvi, S.A. Sarwar (1973). Industrial Labour Relations in Pakistan, Karachi: National Institute of Social and Economic Research.
- 3. Schneider, Eugene B. (1971). Industrial Sociology. New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 4. Smith, J.H. (1981). Industrial Sociology. New York: UNESCO.
- 5. Vencint, Melvin J. and Jackson Mayers (1959). New Foundations for Industrial Sociology. Princeton, New York: D. Van Nestrand Co. Inc.

QURANIC SOCIOLOGY

1. Introduction

- 1.1 Religion and society
- 1.2 Quran and sociology
- 1.3 Foundations of Islamic society

2. Basic sociological concepts of Quran

- 2.1 Islah: characteristics of Saleheen
- 2.2 Fasaad: Characteristics of Mufsedeen

3. Classification of social groups and their behavior

- 3.1 Mohtedeen
- 3.2 Zaa al-leen
- 3.3 Maghzubeen

4. Basic principles of social interaction

- 4.1 Principle of mutual respect
- 4.2 Principle of Ihsan
- 4.3 Principle of forgiveness

5. Social Institutions and their functions

- 5.1 Specific functions of social institutions
- 5.2 Family: norms, values, socialization and interpersonal relations
- 5.3 Economics: right of ownership, production and share of the poor, precipitation of riba, infaq.
- 5.4 Education: compulsory education for all, knowledge and practice, role of the teacher
- 5.5 Religion: unity of ideological pimples, culture and religion, ijtehad and peaceful co-existence.
- 5.6 Political Structure: state and government, criteria of leadership, khilafat and responsibilities

6. Deviance and control

- 6.1 Social justice
- 6.2 Social sanctions: in differential implementation

7. Social change and development

- 7.1 Law of society change
- 7.2 Individual and society
- 7.3 Khair: a course of development

- 1. Abdur Rauf, Dr. (1975). Islamic Culture in Indian and Pakistan, Lahore: Feroz Sons.
- 2. Abdur Rauf, Dr. (1975). The Story of Islamic Culture. Lahore: Ferozsons.
- 3. Ali, Ameer (1964). Spirit of Islam, Lon: Chatte and Windus.

- 4. Ali, Dr. M. Basharat (1971). Laws and Principles of Quranic Sociology, Karachi: The Jamiyat-ul-Falah Publications.
- 5. Gellner, Ernest (1984). Muslim Society, London: Cambridge University Press.
- 6. Gillani, Manazir Ahsan. Pak-o-Hisdustan main Muslmaano ka Niozam-i-taleem-o-Tarbiyat.
- 7. Gillani, Manazir Ahsan. Maqalat-e-Ahsani.
- 8. Guillaumme, A. The Traditions of Islam.
- 9. Hussain, Syed Maqbook (1999), Qurani Ahkamaat, Lahore. Feroze Sons Ltd.
- 10. Iqbal, Allama M. (latest Edition). Reconstruction of Religious Thoughts in Islam.Lahore: Shikh Muhammad Ashraf.
- 11. Johstone, Ronald L. (1975). Religion and Society in interaction. New York: Englewood Cliffs, N.J. Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 12. Pickhthal. Muhammad Marmaduke (1964). Islamic Culture. Lahore: Feroze songs, Ltd.
- 13. Qasim, MA (1963). History of the Development of Muslim Religious Institutions. Kushtia: MA Bari Sulav Press.
- 14. Rauf. Abdur (1965). Renaissance of Islamic Culture and Civilization in Pakistan, Lahore.
- 15. Shayiyati, Dr. Ali (19790. On the Sociology of Islam. Translated by Hamid Algar. Barkely Mizan Press.
- 16. Turner, Bryans (1974). Weber and Islam: A Critical Study, London: Routledge and Kagan Paul.
- 17. Watt, Montgomery (1961). Islam and Integration of Society, London: Routledge and Kagan Paul.

iology

heme of Studies

MA Sociology

chi:

PAKISTANI SOCIETY

s. em-

1. Introduction

Historical background

Geographical and cultural boundaries

Constitution, state and population

2. Social Organization

Social institutions

Impact of religion

Culture: regional cultures, language, ethnicity and cultural lag

Social values and norms

Social stratification: caste and biradri, tribe and clan, occupation

Power structure: Jirga, hujra puchayat, mosque and khanqah, owners of land and

dustry.

ons.

Recreation: festivals, urs, meila

an,

ge

3. Social Change and development

Forces of change and legal framework

gar.

Indigenous industry and acquisition of modern technology

Industrialization and urbanization: migration, housing settlement and emergence of

slums

D

Resistance to social change: attitudes, values and norms Human rights and gender discrimination

Emerging patterns/ trends: NGOs and other voluntary organization

4. Social problems

deviance and social control

population growth and unemployment

industrialization and environmental issues

refugees and other non registered immigrants

Economy and debts

Literacy

- 1. Abdul Qudus, Syed (1990). Social Change in Pakistan, Lahore: Progressive Publishers.
- 2. Abdul, Umme Kalsum (1997). Pakistani Women in Development: A Statistical Mirror.
- 3. Abdullaha, Ahmed (1973). The Historical Background of Pakistan and its people, Karachi: Tenzeem.
- 4. Abdur Rauf, Dr. (1975). Islamic Culture in Indian and Pakistan, Lahore: Feroz Sons.
- 5. Ahmad, Akbar S. (1990). Pakistan Society, Karachi, Royal Book Co.
- 6. Ahmed, Akber S. (1990). Pakistan: The Social Science's Perspective. Karachi: Oxford Dictionary Press.

- 7. Ahmed, Munir (1964). The Civil Servant in Pakistan: a study of the background and attitudes of public servants in Lahore. Karachi: Oxford Dictionary Press.
- 8. Ahmed, Qazi S. (1964). A geography of Pakistan, Karachi: Oxford University Press.
- 9. Aitzaz Ahsan (1999). The Indus Saga; The making of Pakistan. Karachi: Oxford University Press.
- 10. Akbar, S. Ahmed (1977). Prices of Green: The Sociology of Change in Pakistan (1964-1974). Karachi: Royal Book co.
- 11. Akhter, S. M. (1975). Economic Development of Pakistan. Lahore: Publisher United.
- 12. Amin, Tahir (1988). Ethno National Movements of Pakistan: Domestic and International Factors, Islamabad: Institute of Policy Studies.
- 13. Anita M. Weis (1991). Culture, Class and Development in Pakistan, Lahore: Vanguard.
- 14. Aziz, A. Discovery of Pakistan, Lahore: Shiekh ghulam Ali and Sons.
- 15. Baqai, Dr. M. Shabihudin (1976). Changes in the Status and the Roles of Women in Pakistan.
- 16. Baqai, Dr. M. Shabihudin (1975). Social Order in Pakistani Society.
- 17. Barth, Fredrick (1981). Features of Persons and Society in Swat.
- 18. Barth, Fresrik (1959). Political leadership among swat pathans.
- 19. Binder, Leonard (1963). Religion and Politics in Pakistan, California: University of California Press.
- 20. Binder, Leonard (1964). Women at work: a study of values and attitudes of officials about employment of women in West Pakistan. NIPA.
- 21. Birkhead, Guthrie S. (1966). Administrative Problems in Pakistan, New York: Syracuse University Press.
- 22. Campbell, Robert D. (1963). Pakistan: emerging democracy, London: D.Van Nostrand Company.
- 23. Choudhary, G.W. (1947). The Last Days of United Pakistan. Lon: C. Hurst and Company.
- 24. Choudhary, M. Iqbal (1964). Pakistani Society.
- 25. Collasrd, Keith (1957). Pakistan: a political study, London: George Allen and Unwin Durrani, F.K. Khan (n.d) A Plan for Muslim Education Reform. Lahore: Shiekh Ghulam Ali and Sons.
- 26. Dil, Anwar S. (1965). Perspectives on Pakistan
- 27. Eberhard, Wolfram (1958). Colony Village in the Punjab. University of California.
- 28. Eberhard, Wolfram. Studies on Pakistan's Social and economic Conditions.
- 29. Egler, Zahye (1960). A Punjabi Village in Pakistan. New York: Columbia University Press.
- 30. Farooqi, Ghazi Mumtaz (1966). The People of Karachi: economic characteristics.
- 31. Fifteen years of development in Multan District 1947-62, published by the deputy commissioner of Multan.

Scheme of Studies

MA Sociology

- 32. Gardezi, Hasan Nawaz (1991) Understanding Pakistan, The Colonial Factor in Social Development, Lahore: Maktaba-fikr-o-danish, 18-A, Mozand Road.
- 33. Hameed, Abdul (n.d) The Pakistani way of life and Culture. Lahore: Publishers United.
- 34. Hashmi, S.S (1965). The People of Karachi: Demographic Characteristics. Karachi: PIDE.
- 35. Hassan, Malik Zazrul (1948). Educating Pakistan. Lahore: Sher M. Asharaf.
- 36. Hasting, Dennald, F. Seller (1997). Family and Gender in Pakistan; domestic organization in a Muslim society. New Delhi: Hindustan Publishing Corporation.
- 37. Hassain, Iltiazuddin (1965. Social Characteristics of the People of Karachi, Karachi: Pakistan Institute of Development.
- 38. Iftikhar H. Malik (1997) State and Civil Society in Pakistan. Oxford Saint Martin Press.
- 39. Ikram, S.M. (1955). The Cultural Heritage of Pakistan, London: Oxford University Press.
- 40. Kennedy, Charled H. (1992). Pakistan London, Westview Press, Oxford.
- 41. Korson, J. Henry (1974) Contemporary problems in Pakistan
- 42. Margaret Hall, C. (latest Edition). Women and Empowerment, London: Hemisphere Publishing Corporation.
- 43. Maron, Stanley (1957). Pakistan: Society an Culture. New York: Human Relations Files (monograph)
- 44. Marron, Stanley (1957) Pakistani Society and Culture, New Heaven.
- 45. Mushtaq, Ahmed (1971). Politics without Social Change. Karachi: Space4 Publishers.
- 46. Nomads of Pakistan
- 47. Quddus, Syed Abdul (1989). The Cultural Patterns of Pakistan. Lahore:Ferozsons.
- 48. Qudus, Syed Abdul (1995). Family and Society in Pakistan. Lahore: Sang-e-Meel publication.
- 49. Qureshi, Ijaz Aslam (1991). Development planning in Pakistan. Ferozsons.
- 50. RAuf, Abur (1965). Renaissance of Islamic Culture and Civilization in Pakistan, Lahore.
- 51. Sabeeha, Hafeez (1985). Poverty, Voluntary Organizations and Social Change: a study of an urban slum in Pakistan. Karachi: Royal Book co.
- 52. Sabeeha, Hafeez (1991). Changing Pakistan Society. Karachi: Royal Book co.
- 53. Saghir, Ahmed (1977). Class and Power in a Punjabi Village. Lahore: Punjabi Adbi Markaz.
- 54 Treefland, Pieter H. (1973). The Christian Punjabi Sweapers.
- 55. Wetwood, Sallie Enterprising Women, London: Routledge and Kegan Paul.

POLITICAL SOIOLOGY

1. Introduction

Meaning and dimensions of political sociology Nature and characteristics Scope and subject matter of political sociology Relevance of political sociology of Pakistani social system

2. Contribution of thinkers to political sociology

Ibn-e-Khaldun Karl Marx Thomas Hobbes Lewis A. Coser Seymour M. Lipset Ralf Dahrendorf

3. Typology of political system/ political organization

Origin of political organization/ system
Political parties- origin and organizational system
Political order and political participation
Power politics and factionalism in Pakistan
Political parties in Pakistan
Voting patterns
Political behavior
Voting behavior
Ideologies of intolerance

Horse trading
Agitative politics
Perennial militarism an political under development
Political socialization

4. Functioning of political system

Leadership: role and functions Family based political leadership in Pakistan Power distribution in civil society

5. Functioning of political organization

Bureaucracy- meaning
Forms and functions
Bureaucracy in Pakistan
Colonial backdrop
Thrust of modern ideas

Role in arbitration of power in Pakistan

Political behavior: analysis of political issues, street power, social and psychological analysis of political issues

6. Forms and state

Monarchy, absolution and Machiavelli's principles
The renaissance and French revolution
Oligarchy, Nazism and fascism
Capitalism, socialism
Motivating elements of state performance
Democracy: part and present, enemies of democracy

7. Nature of state in Islam

Khilafat Monarchy Democracy

8. Political institutional development

New challenges Polarization Problems and prospects

- 1. Kaushik, S. (1993). Politics of Islamization in Pakistan. New Delhi: South Asia Publishers Pvt. Ltd
- 2. Moghadam, V. M. (1992). Patriarchy and the politics of gender in modernizing societies: Iran, Pakistan and Afghanistan. International Sociology 7(1):35-53
- 3. Patel, R. (1991). Socio-economic, political status and women and law in Pakistan, Karachi, Pakistan: Faiza Publishers.
- 4. Weiss, A. M. (1999). Women, Civil Society and Politics in Pakistan: Carfax Publishing Ltd.
- 5. Zaidi, S.A. (1988). The Political economy of health care in Pakistan. Lahore, Pakistan: Vanguard Books (pvt) Ltd.

RURAL SOCIOLOGY

1. Introduction

Definition and development of rural sociology Scope and importance of rural sociology Role of sociologists in rural development Rural-urban differences

2. Structural basis of rural social organization

Social stratification
Land tenure system
Class and caste system in rural society
Rural social organization and rural settlement patterns

3. Social institutions in rural society

Marriage and family: types, functions and changing patterns
Education: informal, formal and non-formal, role of mosque
Political: local government, structure and basis of power and authority
Religious institutions
Economic structure: subsistence economy of peasantry, periphery and

4. Social processes of rural society

Cooperation and its forms
Conflict and its basis
Competition and its forms
Social needs of rural people in Pakistan and present indebtedness

market forces affecting rural peasantry

5. Development in rural society

Physical and human resources of development in rural society
Basic needs
Approaches in rural development
Rural development programs in Pakistan
Intuitional need for transformation of subsistence to agricultural industrialization

6. Rural Society in transition

Field of agriculture and village/ cottage industries
Field of education
Field of economy
Factionalism
Changing status of women
Resistance to social change in rural society
Socio-economic problems of rural society

Scheme of Studies

ogy

MA Sociology

- 1. Chitamber, J.B. (1975). An Introduction to Rural Sociology. New Delhi: Balley Eastern Ltd.
- 2. Akbar, S. Ahmed, Pieces of Green, Karachi: Royal book Co.
- 3. Loomis and Beegle. Rural Social System, New York: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 4. Bertrand, A.L. Rural Sociology. Asian Book Co.
- 5. Bertrand, Alvin A. (1958). Rural Sociology: an analysis of rural life. New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 6. Connel, John (1976). Migration from Rural Areas. Delhi: Oxford University Press.
- 7. Hunter, Guy (1969). Modernizing peasant societies. London: Oxford University Press.
- 8. Kolb, Jogn H. L. (1989). A Study of rural Society. (4th edition) Houghton Mifflin.
- 9. Khan, Kameed A. (1985). Rural Development in Pakistan. Lahore: Vanguard.
- 10. Long, Norman (1977). An Introduction to the Sociology of Rural Development. London: Tavistock Publications.
- 11. Rogers, Everett M. (1960). Social Change in Rural Society: a text book in rural Sociology. New York: Appleton-Century Press.
- 12. Zaidi, S.M. Hafeez (1970). The Village Culture in Transition: a study of East Pakistan rural Society, Honolulu: East-west Centre Press.

SOCIAL CHANGE AND DEVELOPMENT

1 Introduction

- 1.1 Conceptual distinction-social change and related concepts
- 1.2 Various dimensions of social change
- 1.3 Magnitude, rate and direction of social change
- 1.4 Identification of social change

2 Theories of social change

2.1 schools: evolutionary, conflict, equilibrium, classical and modern

3 Analysis of social change

- 3.1 Environmental and the origin of social change
- 3.2 Organizations that change
- 3.3 Sudden change
- 3.4 Revolution
- 3.5 Social movements
- 3.6 Planned social change
- 3.7 Social prediction and social change

4 Dynamics of social change

- 4.1 Dynamics of social change in Pakistan
- 4.2 Trends and prospects of social change in the third world

5 Analysis of economic development in modern and modernizing countries

- 5.1 Approaches in economic development centralized, de-centralized, micro and macro social goals and economic targets
- 5.2 Planning for development

6 Sociology of economic development

- 6.1 Development-nature and scope
- 6.2 Sociological and economic concepts of development
- 6.3 Development continuum-under-development, development and overdevelopment
- 6.4 Development taxonomy: planned and un-planned, development as a sociocultural change, authoritarian and democratic process

7 Concepts and dimensions of development

- 7.1 Social and economic development
- 7.2 Instruments, approaches and implications of development
- 7.3 Socio-psychological dimensions
- 7.4 Traditions, values, attitudes, ideologies and national dimensions
- 7.5 Rural and urban sections of economic development
- 7.6 Sustainable development

Sociology

and

Problems in development

- 8.1 Availability of physical resources
- 8.2 Non-availability technical know-how
- 8.3 Availability of appropriate human resources
- 8.4 Socio-cultural constraints of development
- 8.5 Social implications of development

Analysis of development

- 9.1 Monitoring and evaluation of development projects
- 9.2 Rapid rural appraisal (RRA)

- 1. Abdul Qudus, Syed (1990). Social Change in Pakistan. Lahore: Progressive Publishers
- 2. Adam, W.M., (1990), Green development: Environment and Sustainability in the Third World, London, Routeledge.
- 3. Epstein, T.S. (1962). Economic Development and Social Change in South India, Manchester University Press.
- 4. Etzioni, Amitai and Etzioni Eva (1964 Eds.). Social Change-Sources, Patterns and Consequences, New York: Basic Books, Inc.
- 5. Ghimire, K.B. and Pimbert, M.P. (1977), Social Change and Conservation, London, Earthscan.
- 6. Gouldner, Alvin W and Miller S.M. (1965 eds). Applied Sociology: Opportunities and Problems, New York: Free Press.
- 7. Hunter, G. (1969). Modernizing Peasant Societies, London: oxford University, Press.
- 8. Khan, S. R., Ed. (2000). 50 years of Pakistan's Economy, Karachi: Oxford University, Press.
- 9. Kindleberger Charles P. (1965). Economic Development, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 10. La Piere, Richard I. (1965). Social Change, New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- Long, N. (1982). Into to the Sociology of Rural Development, London: Tavistock Publications Ltd.
- 12. Oomman, T.K. (1990). Protest and Change: Studies in Social Change Movement. New Delhi: Sage Publications. Publications.
- Pakistan National Conservation Strategy, (1992), Karachi, GOP/ JRC-IUCN Pakistan
- 14. Western, D. and Strum, M.W., (1994), Natural Connections: Perspectives in Community Based Development, Washington D.C., Island Press.
- 15. World Commission on Environment and Development, (1987), Our Common Future, Oxford University Press.
- 16. Online Sources:
- 17. (http://www.un.org/DPCSD/sustdev.html)
- 18. (http://www.wri.org)
- 19. (http://www.iucn.org)

SOCIOLOGY OF EDUCATION

1. Introduction

- 1.1. The concept of education
- 1.2. Origin and development of education

2. Institutional fabric of education

- 2.1. Education and religion
- 2.2. Education and polity
- 2.3. Education and economy
- 2.4. Education end social mobility

3. Forms of education

- 3.1. Formal
- 3.2. Non-formal
- 3.3. Informal

4. Contemporary education system

- 4.1. Semester
- 4.2. Annual

5. Education in Pakistan

- 5.1. Educational statistics
- 5.2. Education policy and reforms
- 5.3. Private and public sectors of education
- 5.4. Education problems
- 5.4.1. Quality of education
- 5.4.2. Investment in education
- 5.4.3. Access to education
- 5.4.4. Teachers training
- 5.4.5. Dropouts and wastage
- 5.4.6. Students problems

- 1. Ballantine, Jeanne H. (1993). The Sociology of Education: A Systematic Analysis. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 2. Banks, Olive (1971). The Sociology of Education. London: B.T. Batsford Ltd.
- 3. Best, Jhon W. (1992). Research in Education. New Delhi: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 4. Brubacher, L.S. (1970). Modern Philosophies of Education. New Delhi: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 5. Cosin, B.R. and others (latest Edition). School and Society: A Sociological Reader. London: Routledge and Kegan Paul.
- 6. Dale, R.G. Esland and M. MacDonals (1976). Schooling and Capitalism. London: Routledge and Kegan Paul.
- 7. Eventts. J. The Sociology of Educational ideas. London: Routledge and Kegan Paul.
- 8. Hirst, P.H. and R.S. Peter (1970). The Logic of Education. London: Routledge and Kegan paul.
- 9. Singh, Dr. Achyut Kumar (1992). Education and National Character. New Delhi: Ashish Publishing House.

SOCIOLOGY OF THE MARRIAGE AND FAMILY

1. Family organization

- 1.1. Definition and types
- 1.2. Formation
- 1.3. Patterns and function
- 1.4. Descent and social form
- 1.5. Family as a social system
- 1.6. Variations in family organization: the conjugal family, matrilineal and matrilocal, patriarchal, and matriarchal, exogamous and endogamous, nuclear, joint and extended families
- 1.7. The family and household economy
- 1.8. Forms and marriage

2. Gender disparity

- 2.1. Gender role and status/ division of labour
- 2.2. Gender based differential treatment

3. Family and personality development

- 3.1. Family as an agency of socialization
- 3.2. Inheritance
- 3.3. Physical surroundings, norms and values
- 3.4. Psychological elements/ factors

4. Factors affecting personality development

- 4.1. Early and present influence moulding personality of family members
- 4.2. Husband-wife, parent-child, and siblings' relationship
- 4.3. Development of beliefs and attitudes, individual and family differences
- 4.4. System of discipline, rewards and punishments
- 4.5. Values, norms customs, traditions and rituals.

5. The family in different cultures

- 5.1. Pakistani
- 5.2. western
- 5.3. Indian

6. Marriage

- 6.1. Definition, forms and functions
- 6.2. Marriage in agricultural and industrial societies
- 6.3. Role of husband and wife expectations and obligations
- 6.4. Family law ordinance
- 6.5. Theories of mate selection

7. Problems of family and marriage

- 7.1. family disorganization
- 7.2. mobility and family

- 7.3. delinquency and truancy
- 7.4. family crises: death, disease, accidents, unemployment, disability, divorce and desertion
- 7.5. Families with excess of children or without children
- 7.6. Superstitions and resistance to change
- 7.7. Family conflicts and accommodation

8. Family and social development

- 8.1. Social change and family
- 8.2. Urban vs. rural family
- 8.3. Family welfare services
- 8.4. Family and marriage council
- 8.5. Adopting of children

- 1. Berber, Bernard (1973). Family and Kinship in Modern Socity. Glenview, Illinois: Scot, Foresman and Co.
- 2. Bell, Norman W. and Ezra F. Bogal (1968). A Modern Introduction to the Family. New York: The free Press.
- 3. Bell, R.R. (1975). Marriage and Family Interaction. Homwwood, Illionois: The Dorsey Press.
- 4. Goode, William J. (1964). The Family. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 5. Khan, Nighat Said (1994). Locating the Self: Perspectives on Women and multiple identities. Lahore: ASR Publications.
- 6. Khan, Nighat Said and Afiya Shehrbano Zia (1995). Unveiling the issues; Pakistani Women's perspectives on Social, Political and Ideological Issues, Lahore: ASR Publishers.

SOCIOLOGY OF HEALTH AND MEDICINE

1. Introduction

- 1.1. The field of medical sociology
- 1.2. Contribution of sociology to medicine

2. Health and disease

- 2.1. Social definition of disease and illness
- 2.2. Health and disease as factors of deviant behavior
- 2.3. Social and cultural causes of diseases

3. Patient and doctor

- 3.1. Doctor's view of disease and the patient
- 3.2. Patient's perspective of disease/illness
- 3.3. Patient-doctor relationship
- 3.4. Patient-nurse relationship
- 3.5. Doctors and para-medical staff relationship
- 3.6. Interpersonal relationship in medical settings

4. Sociology of medical care

- 4.1. Hospitals: origin and development
- 4.2. Hospitals as social organization
- 4.3. Quackery
- 4.4. Indigenous modes of health care: spiritual healing, herbal medicine, homeopathy

5. Sociology of public health

- 5.1. community health
- 5.2. parent-child health
- 5.3. health services

6. Mental illness in sociological perspective

7. Treatment planning

- 1. Baumgartner, Ted A. (1994). Conducting and reading Research in Health and Human Performance, England: Brown & Benchmark Publishers.
- 2. David, Mechanic (1960). Medical S. New York: The Free Press.
- 3. David, Tuket (1976). An Introduction to Medical S. London: Tavistock Publication.
- 4. Howard E. Freeman et.al. (1963). Handbook of Medical Sociology. London: Tavistock Publication.
- 5. Moon, Graham (1995). Society and Health: An Introduction to Social Science for Health Professionals. London: Routledge.
- 6. Shah, Ilyas (1998) Community Medicine. Karachi;??

SOCIOLOGY OF HUMAN RIGHTS

- 1. Conceptual framework of human rights
 - 1.1. Definition and nature
 - 1.2. Theories of human rights
- 2. Classification of human rights
 - 2.1 Collective rights
 - 2.2 Ethnic minority Rights
 - 2.3 Fundamental rights
- 3. Legal and moral basis of human rights in Islam
- 4. Selected human rights problems
 - 4.1 Privacy
 - 4.2 Women rights
 - 4.3 Rights of children
 - 4.4 Prisoners' rights
 - 4.5 Labour rights
- 5. Role of NGOs and their contribution

NGOs: nature and scope

Major human rights NGOs Amnesty International, Asia Watch

6. Scenario of human rights in developed and developing nations

- 1. A.H. Robertson, J.G. Merrils (1989). Human Rights in the World. Manchester University Press.
- 2. Antonio Cassesse (1990). Human Rights in the Changing World. Policy Press.
- 3. David Louis Gingranelli (1988). Human Rights Theory and Measurement. Machmillan Press, Policy Study Organization.
- 4. Adamantia Polis and Peter Schwab (1990). Human Rights: Cultural and Ideological Perspectives. London: Preager Publishers, Special Studies.
- 5. Attracta Ingarm (1994). A Political Theory of Rights. New York: Clarendon P. Press, Oxford.
- 6. Khurshid Ahmed and Ahmed Said Khan (1976). Human Rights in Islam (translations). Islamic Education.
- 7. Bhalla S.C. (1991). An Institutional Framework for Implementation.
- 8. Enejiofor, Gavie (1964). Protection of Human Rights under the Law. London: Butterwoths.
- 9. Forysthe, David B. (1982). Human Rights and development London: Macmillian.
- 10. Haider, S.M. (1978). Islamic Concept of Human Rights. Lahore: Book House.
- 11. Vinoent, R.J. (1988). Human Rights and International relations.
- 12. Edward Lauson (1998). Encyclopedia of Human Rights 2nd ed. Tylor and Francis Publishers.

MA Sociology

SOCIOLOGY OF KNOWLEDGE

1. Introduction

- 1.1. Individual and the science of knowledge
- 1.2. The sociology of knowledge and meaning
- 1.3. The origin and development of the sociology of knowledge
- 1.4. The province of the sociology of knowledge

2. Kinds of knowledge

- 2.1. General knowledge
- 2.2. Fact, belief, truth and knowledge
- 2.3. Knowledge of facts
- 2.4. Knowledge of laws
- 2.5. Time and space in relation to knowledge

3. Selected contribution to the sociology to the sociology of knowledge

- 3.1. Karl Mannheim
- 3.2. Talcott Parsons
- 3.3. Karl Marx
- 3.4. Berter and Russel

4. The Sociology of knowledge

- 4.1. The province of the sociology of knowledge
- 4.2. The antecedents of the sociology of knowledge
- 4.3. The essence of sociology of knowledge
- 4.4. The social consequences of the sociology of knowledge

5. The problems of sociology of knowledge

- 5.1. Problems of constellation
- 5.2. Theoretic position
- 5.3. Sociology of knowledge from the standpoint of modern phenomenology (Max Scheeler)
- 5.4. Sociology of knowledge from dynamics of thought processes

se.

n:

ster

ess.

SOCIAL PROBLEMS OF PAKISTAN

1. Introduction

- 1.1. The nature of social problems
- 1.2. Approaches of social problems
- 1.3. Classification of social problems
- 1.4. Role of sociologists in solving social problems

2. Population problems

- 2.1. High population growth: causes and consequences
- 2.2. Overpopulation

3. Economic and agricultural problems

- 3.1. Industrialization
- 3.2. Agricultural credit
- 3.3. Unemployment and underemployment

4. Drug and narcotic addiction

- 4.1. Drug addiction-factors causing its spread, socio-economic psychological and other effects on individual and the family, remedial measures
- 4.2. Narcotics measures of control in Pakistani society

5. Problems of health and environment

- 5.1. Mental health
- 5.2. Physical health and sanitation
- 5.3. Environmental problems

6. Orientation to culture of Pakistan

- 6.1. Value conflict in a changing society
- 6.2. National unity and integration
- 6.3. Problems of national character

7. Major social problems in Pakistan

- 7.1. Beggary
- 7.2. Child Labour abuse
- 7.3. Bonded labor
- 7.4. Bad governance
- 7.5. Gender discrimination
- 7.6. Illiteracy
- 7.7. Family violence

Books Recommended:

1. Ahmed, Akber S. (1990). Pakistan: The Social Sciences Perspective. Karachi: Oxford University Press.

Scheme of Studies MA Sociology

- 2. Birkhead, Guthrie S. (1966). Administrative Problems in Pakistan. New York: Syrancuse University Press.
- 3. Horton, Paul B. and Leslie Gerald R. (latest Edition). The Sociology of Social Problems, New York: Appleton Century Crofts.
- 4. Korson, J. Henry (1974). Contemporary Problems in Pakistan.
- 5. Nordskog, John E. (latest Ed.). Analyzing Social Problems, New York; Henry Holt Inc.
- 6. Phillips, Harold A. and Hednerson, David (latest ed.) Contemporary Social Problems, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey; Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 7. Quddus, Syed Abdul (1989). The Cultural Patterns of Pakistan. Lahore: Feroz Sons.
- 8. Quddus Syed Abdul (1995). Family and Society in Pakistan.
- 9. Qureshi, Ijaz Aslam (1991). Development Planning in Pakistan. Feroz sons
- 10. Sabeeha, Hafeez (1985). Poverty, Voluntary Organization and Social Change: a study of an urban slum in Pakistan. Karachi: Royal Book Co.
- 11. Sabeeha, Hafeez (1991). Changing Pakistan Society, Karachi; Royal book co.
- 12. Zastrow, Charles, and Bowken, Lee (1984). Social Problems Issues and Solutions.
- 13. Chicago, Illinois Nelson Hall Inc.

gy

SOCIOLOGY OF RELIGION

1. Introduction

Definition

Elements of religion

2. Theories of religion

Sociological

Psycho-analytical

Evolutionary

3. Sociological consequences

The sociological functions of religion

Universal order of religion

Pragmatism in religion

Integrating power of religion

Religion and social ideals

4. Sociological analysis of world religions system

Judaism

Hinduism

Islam

Christianity

Buddhism

5. Types of religious authority

The prophet

Clergy/ organization of religious groups

The reformer

The saint/ priest/ moulvi

The magician

6. Religion as agency of social control

- 1. Evan, Prithard E.F. (1965). Theories of Primitive Religions, Oxford: Claneolan Press.
- 2. Thompson, lan (1988). Religion: Sociology in Focus Series. London: Longman
- 3. Schneider, Louis (1964). Religion, Culture and Society: a reader in the Sociology of religion. New York: John Wiley and Sons.
- 4. Binder, Leonard (1963). Religion and Politics in Pakistan. California: University of California Press.
- 5. Jognstone, Ronal L. (1975. Religion and Society in interaction: the Sociolog of religion. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 6. Schneider, Louis (1970). Sociology approach to Religion. New York: Wiley and Sons
- 7. Vernon, Glenn M. (1992). Sociology of religion. New York: McGraw Hill Inc.

SOCIOLOGY OF SOCIAL WORK

1. Introduction

social work and its definition relationship with sociology application of sociological know

application of sociological knowledge in social work concept of welfare state and social welfare

2. Methods of social work

Cases work: Basic concepts, principles of case work practice

Group work: goals and purpose, principles of group work practices

Community development

Nature and scope of community development with special reference Pakistan

3. Social work services

Psychiatric social work

Medical social work

Social work in schools]

Welfare

Services for the aged

Services for women

Services for the disabled

Proverty reduction and other services

4. Social work in Pakistan

Role of government agencies-historical perspective

Role of international agencies

Role of NGOs

5. Social work in Pakistan

Field visit would include students' visit to the following:

Public and private welfare agencies

Municipal corporation, municipal committees, town committees or union councils

Books Recommended:

- 1. Ferguson, Elizabeth A. (1963. An Introduction to Social Work. New York: J.B.
- 2. Fink, Arthur et al. The Field of Social Work. New York: Holt Rinehart and Winston.
- 3. Friedlander, Watter A. (1958). Concept and Methods of Social Work, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 4. Hak, Said K. New Horzons in Social Work in West Pakistan, Lahore: Director of Publications, research and films, information, Government of West Pakistan.
- 5. Leonard, Peter (1972). Sociology in Social Work. London: Routledge and Kegan Paul. Lippincott Co.
- 6. Martin, Davis (1991). The Sociology of Social Work. London: Routhledge.
- 7. Skidmore, Rex A. & Milton G. Thackeray (1994). Introduction to Social Work, New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 8. Timmsr, Noel (1972). Social Work: An Outline for the intending Students, London: Routledge and Kegan Paul.

logy

ey

1

SOCIOLOGY OF RACE AND ETHNIC RELATIONS

1. Introduction

Definition of race and ethnicity Ethnicity and religion Ethnic and racial groups

2. Factors for the origin of ethnicity and race

Religious
Political
Ideological
Geographical
Language
Biological/ genetic basis of race

3. Minority and majority groups

Definition, types and characteristics Majority and minority group relations

Theories and model: conquest colonial model, pluralism model, assimilation model, minority responses

4. Problems in ethnic and race relations

Stereotypes
Prejudices
Ethnocentrism
Discrimination
Inconsistency between attitudes and behavior
Equality or inequality

5. Patterns of group interaction

Ethnic stratification
Inequality and interaction
Ethnic antagonism
Integration and assimilation
Determinants of ethnic concentration/ settlement
Legal protection
Popular transfer
Extermination/ ethnic cleansing
Passive acceptance
6. Ethnic conflicts

o. Ethine commets

Individual and group aggression

Acts of violence

7. Conflicts and ethnic relations in Pakistan

Changing patterns of prejudice and resultant conflicts Institutional discrimination and conflicts Legislative discrimination and conflicts Role of sociologist in conflict resolution

GC University, Faisalabad

al.

Scheme of Studies

MA Sociology

URBAN SOCIOLOGY AND HUMAN ECOLOGY

1. Definition of basic concepts

Urbanization and urbanism Community, town, city, metropolis and megalopolis Urban sociology-scope and filed of study

2. The rise and decline of cities

Origin of urban life The ancient city: ecological patterns and social life The city in medieval ages The rise of modern city

3. The growth of cities

Factors in urbanization and urban growth Growth of cities-planned development Trends of urbanization in Pakistan

4. The ecology of the city

Human ecology-meaning and relationship with urban sociology Local of the city Ecological process **Symbiosis** Invasion concentration Succession Segregation Urbanization The ecological pattern of Pakistani cities The land utilization and its pattern Theories of ecological pattern and land utilization

5. Group life and personality

The social relations in the city The small groups-their functions and role structure The urban attitudes, ideal and values The individual and his personality in the city The system of social stratification in the city Inter-group relationship

6. Organization of city life

The urban family: functions of role structure The political organization and the govt. in the city The urban economic system Rest and recreational activities in the cit The urban religious and educational institutions Urbanization and social change in Pakistan

7. Social disorganization and the city

Personality disorganization

Social and personal disorganization

The disorganized areas

Slums, katchi abadies and their development

Lack of coordination in various social systems in the city

Cultural hybrid anomie

Juvenile delinquency and crime in the city

Main social problems of the cities, their origin, causative factors and remedial measures

Welfare agencies in the city-their structure and functioning

Adjustment of immigrants in the city

8. Town planning

Social and welfare planning, meaning, need and scope

Planning and development of the city

House planning

Neighborhood planning

Voluntary associations

The future of the city

- 1. Bardo, John W. (1982). Urban S. New York: McGraw Hill Inc.
- 2. Berry, briyan (1977). Contemporary Urban Ecology, New York: Macmillian.
- 3. Eoclogy, San Francisco: W.H. Freeman and Co.
- 4. Ehrlich, Paul R. and Anniz St (1970). Population Resource and Environment. Issues in Human.
- 5. Gibbs, Jack P. (1961). Urban Research Methods. New York: D. Van Nostrand Co.
- 6. Hambery, Amos H. (1950). Human Ecology, New York: The Ronald Press.
- 7. Lamba, P.S. & S.S. Salanki (1992). Impact of urbanization and industrialization on rural society. New Delhi: Wiley Eastern Limited.
- 8. Qadeer, M.A. (1983). Urban Development in the Third World: Internal dynamics of Lahore; Pakistan. New York: Preager Publications.
- 9. Quinn, James A. (1955). Urban S. New York: American Book Co.

Bibliography (For Further Readings)

- 1. Afshar, H., Ed. (1998). Women and empowerment, London: Mecmillian
- 2. Amos (2000). Essentials making the most of your time. New Delhi: Oxford & IBH Publishing co.
- 3. Annamalai, V. (1999). Formation and transformation of power in rural India. New Delhi: Discovery Publishing House.
- 4. Annandale, E. (1988). The Sociology of Health and Medicine: A critical Introduction, Cambridge: Polity Press.
- 5. Arifullah, S. (1998). Research Process Simplified. Peshawar: K.M. Bhatti.
- 6. World Bank (1999). Peru: Improving health care for the poor, Washington: World Bank.
- 7. Bell, J. (1999). Doing your Research project: New Delhi: VIVA Books (pvt) Ltd
- 8. Bell, J. (1999). Doing your Research Project: A Guide for first time researchers in education and social science. New Delhi: VIVA Books (pvt) Ltd.
- 9. Blaxter, L. (1999). How to research, New Delhi: VIVA Books (pvt) Ltd.
- 10. Boban, J.K. (19978). Tribal ethnomedicine: continuity and change. New Delhi: APH publishers.
- 11. Bos, E. (1999). Health Nutrition and Population indicators, Washington: The World Bank.
- 12. Boyatzis, R.E. (1998). Transforming qualitative information, Thousand Oaks: Sage Publications. Publications Inc.
- 13. British Medical Association (1998). Health Environmental Impact Assessment. London: Eathscan publications.
- 14. Burden, T. (1998). Social Policy and welfare: a class guide. London: Pluto Press.
- 15. Chossudovsky, M. (1998). The globalization of poverty: impacts of IMF and World Bank reforms. London: Zed Books Ltd.
- 16. Crewe, E. (1998). Whose development: An ethnography of aid. London: Zed Books Ltd.
- 17. Curry, T. (1999). Sociology for the twenty first century. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Inc.
- 18. Das, P.S. (1999). New Perspectives on South Asian Women. Jaipur: Book Enclove.
- 19. Denscombe, M. (1999). The good research guide for small-scale social research projects. New Delhi: VIVA Books (pvt) Ltd.
- 20. Development, D.C. f.H. (1996). Report on human rights situation Pakistan 1998. Canada: Inter National Center Human Rights.
- 21. Davi, R. U. (1998). Divorced Women (Socio-Psychological problems). New Delhi: APH Publishing Corporation.
- 22. Devi, S. (1999). Women's Status and social change Jaipur: Pointer Publishers.
- 23. Deldar, Y. (1998). Urban and metropolitan management. Peshawar: Pakistan Academy for rural development.

- 24. Dubois, B. (1999). Social Work: an empowering profession. Boston: Allyn and Bacon.
- 25. Govt. of Pakistan (2001). Economic Survey 2000-2001. Islamabad: Finance Division.
- 26. Gupta, M. (2000). Economic Participation of women. Lucknow: Institute of Environment Development Studies.
- 27. Hall, J.R. (1999). Cultures of inquiry. Cambridge, UK: University of Cambridge.
- 28. Hall, J.R. (1999). Cultures of inquiry: from epistemology to discourse in socio-historical research. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- 29. Harper, M. (2000). Co- operative success what makes group enterprise succeed. New Delhi: Oxford & IBH publishing co.
- 30. Hunt, A. (1998). Foucault and law: Towards sociology of law as governance. London: Pluto Husain, E.C. M. (1998).
- 31. Jabbar, J. (1999). The global city. Karachi: Royal Book Company.
- 32. Jalalzai, M.K. (1998). The NGOs Conspiracy in Pakistan, Lahore: Classic.
- 33. Jodnson, D.W. (1997). Joining together: group theory and group skills, Boston: Allyn and Bacon.
- 34. Jones, C., Ed. (1998). Reassessing Foucault, London: Routledge.
- 35. Keesing, R.M. (1998). Cultural Anthropology: a contemporary perspective. New York: Harcourt Brace College Publishers.
- 36. Kornblum, W. (1998). Sociology: the central questions. New York: Harcourt Brace & co.
- 37. Krueger, R.A. (1998). Analyzing and reporting focus group results. London: Sage Publications.
- 38. Krueger, R.A. (1998). Involving community members in focus groups. London: Sage Publications.
- 39. Krueger, R.A. (1998). Moderating focus groups focus group Kit 4. London: Sage Publications.
- 40. Kumar, D.S. (1998). Need-o-meter: for basic human needs assessment. New Delhi: Commonwealth Publishers.
- 41. Layder, D. (1998). Sociological Practice: linking theory and social research, London: Sage Publications.
- 42. Locke, L.F. et al. (2000). Proposals that work. Thousand Oaks: Sage Publications.
- 43. Luhmann, N. (1998). Observation on modernity. Stanford: Stanford University Press.
- 44. Menski, W., Ed. (1998). South Asians and the dowry problem. New Delhi: Vistar Publications
- 45. Mody, B. (1998). Designing Messages for Development Communication. New Delhi: Vistar Publications.
- 46. Mohan, P. (2000). Encyclopedia of women. Delhi: Indian Publishers Distributors
- 47. Mohanty, J. (2000). Human rights education. New Delhi: Deep & Deep Publications.

ociology

Scheme of Studies

MA Sociology

lyn

ance

e of

ance.

ic.

ive.

ourt

don:

on:

Vew

rch,

۱.

hi:

- 48. Morales-Gomez, D. (1999). Transnational Social politics: The new development challenges of globalization. London: Earthscan Publications Ltd.
- 49. Morgan D.L. (1998). The Focus group guide book Kit 1. London: Sage Publications.
- 50. Morgan, D.L. (1998). Planning focus groups, focus group kit 2. London: Sage Publications.
- 51. Noorpur, I. K. (1998). Education of women from socially backward communities. New Delhi: Vikas Publishing House.
- 52. Nurnverger, K. (1999). Prosperity, poverty and pollution: Managing the approaching crisis. London: Zed Books Ltd.
- 53. Pennington, D.C. (1999). Social Psychology, London: Arnold.
- 54. Prasad, K., Ed. (2000). NGOs and socio-economic development opportunities. New Delhi: Deep and Deep Publication.
- 55. Rahman, T. (1999). New York: Oxford Dictionary Press.
- 56. RAo, D.B. (1999). Women and International action. New Delhi: Discovery Publishing House.
- 57. Rao, T.V. (1999). Reading in human resources development. New Delhi: Oxford and IBH Publishing Co.
- 58. Risseeuw, C., Ed. (1998). Negotiation and social space: A gender analysis of changing Kin & security network in south Asia & Sub- Saharan Africa. New Delhi: Sage Publications.
- 59. Rowbotham, S. (1998). Hidden from history: 300 years of women's oppression and the fight against it. London: Pluto Press.
- 60. Sachchidananda (1999). Social dimensions of water supply and sanitation in rural areas: a case study of Bihar. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.
- 61. Sarada, D. (1999). Family life education for adolescent girls. New Delhi: Discovery publishing house.
- 62. Sarantakos, S. (1998). Working with social research. London: McMillian.
- 63. Sather, Z. et al. (2000). Schooling Opportunities for girls as a stimulus for fertility change in rural Pakistan. New York: Population Council.
- 64. Satterthwaite, D. (1999). The Earthscan reader in sustainable cities. London: Earthscan Publications, Ltd.
- 65. Shankardass, R. D. (1999). Punishment and the prison: Indian and international perspectives. New Delhi: Sage Publications.
- 66. Shankardass, R.D. (2000). Punishment and the prison: Indian and international perspectives. New Delhi: Sage Publications.
- 67. Shepherd, A. (1998). Sustainable rural development. London: MacMillian Press, Ltd.
- 68. Silverman, D. (2000). Doing Qualitative Research: A Practical hand book. Londons: Sage Publications.
- 69. Symonds, A. (1998). A social construction of community care. London: MacMillian Press. Ltd.
- 70. Tandon, R. K. (1998). Directory and handbook of children. New Delhi: A.P.H. Publishing Co.
- 71. Thorne, K & A. Machray (2000). Training on a shoestring. New Delhi: Kogan Page Indian Pvt Ltd.

- 72. Tubils, S. L. (2000). Human Communication and sustainable development: participation in the future. London: Eearthscan publication.
- 73. Warburton, D., Ed. (1998). Community and sustainable development: Participation in the future. London: Earthscan Publication.
- 74. Wardak, A. (2000). Social control and deviance: a South Asian Community in Scotlan. Aldershot: Ashgate Publishing Ltd.
- 75. Welton, D., Ed. (1998). Body and flesh: a philosophical reader. Oxford: Blackwell Publishers.
- 76. Werna, E. (1998). Healthy city projects in developing countries. London: Earthscan Publications.
- 77. Worburton, D., Ed. (1998). Community and sustaible development: Participation in the future. London: Earthscan Publication.
- 78. Young, P.B. (1998). Scientific social surveys and research. New Delhi: Prentice Hall, Inc.